
   

 
 

 

LINCOLN PARK PLANNING COMMISSION 

            CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
           1355 SOUTHFIELD ROAD 
            LINCOLN PARK, MICHIGAN 

 

Wednesday, August 10, 2016 
7:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Approval of June 8, 2016 Minutes 

V. Approval of Agenda 

VI. Old Business - NONE 

VII. New Business   

A. Site Plan Review: Medical Marihuana Facility, 1600 John A Papalas Drive  

VIII. Reports from Departments and Other Boards and Commissions 

IX. Public Comments 

X. Comments from Planning Commissioners 

XI. Adjournment 

 

The City of Lincoln Park will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for 
the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed material being considered at the meeting to individuals 
with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon seven (7) days prior notice to the City of Lincoln Park. 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aides or services should contact the City of Lincoln Park by 
writing or calling the following: The Building Department, 1355 Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, MI 
48146(313) 386-1800 Ext. 1296 



 
Welcome to the Lincoln Park Planning Commission 

 
For those in the audience who are not familiar with the operation of the Planning Commission, the following para-
graphs provide some general information concerning the meeting procedures. 
 
Procedure for Public Comment (Section 2.G of By-laws) 
 
A limit of three (3) minutes per participant during the call to the public shall be permitted for any written or oral 
statements.  If necessary, the Chair may further restrict the time limit for public comment during any meeting to 
ensure an orderly meeting. 

 
The Chair may also elect to allow persons to speak only once, until all persons have had the opportunity to speak, 
at which time the Chair, in his/her discretion, may permit additional comments. 
 
All comments by the public, staff and the Planning Commission shall be directed to the Chair. 
 
The Planning Commission will take all comments into consideration, but will not discuss nor respond directly to 
questions posed during the said meeting.   
 
 
Procedure for Public Hearings (Section 2.H of By-laws) 
 
A limit of three (3) minutes per participant during the hearing shall be permitted for any written or oral statements.   
If necessary, the Chair may further restrict the time limit for public participation during any meeting to ensure an 
orderly meeting. 
 
All public hearings must be held as part of a regular or special meeting of the Planning Commission. The following 
rules of procedure shall apply to public hearings held by the Planning Commission: 

 
a. Chair opens the public hearing and announces the subject. 

 
b. Chair summarizes the procedures/rules to be followed during the hearing. 

 
c. City planner/engineer/consultant presents their report and recommendation. 

 
d. Applicant presents the main points of the application. 

 
e. Public is invited to speak in support or opposition to the application. 

 
f. Chair closes the public hearing and returns to the regular/special meeting. 

 
The Chair may also elect to allow persons to speak only once, until all persons have had the opportunity to speak, 
at which time the Chair, in his/her discretion, may permit additional comments. 
 
All comments by the public, staff and the Planning Commission shall be directed to the Chair. All comments shall be 
related to the application under discussion; unrelated comments shall be ruled out of order. 
 







 

 



o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 



 



 

 





 

 



 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



Case No.

Date Submitted

City of Lincoln Park
APPI.TCATION FOR SPECIAL LISE APPROVAL

NOTICE TO APPLICAITIT: Applications for Special Use revierv by the Planning Cornmission must bc
submitted to the Cily in .ruhstanlially conplete form at least thirty (30) dals prior to the Planning
Commission's meeting at rvhich the proposal rvill be considered. The application rnust be accornpanied by
six (6) individual folded copies of the site plan, plus the required review f-ees. Regular meetings of the
Planning Corrrrnission are held on the first Tue.sday of each month at 7:00 p.m, All meetings are held at the
Lincoln Park City Ilall, 1355 Southfield Road. Lincoln Park, Michigan 48146. Phone number (313) 386-
I 800; Fax (313) 386-2205.

Special Uses shall comply with the standards in Section 1262.08 of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, a
public hearing shall bc hcld by the Planning Commission before a decision is made on any Special Use
request. Furthermore, a site plan shall be required, which shall be prepared in accordance with Section
1294.Al of the Ordinance,

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICAN I':

I (wc) the undersigned do hereby respectFully request Special l,rse Revierv and provide the fbllowing
inforuration to assist in the revic'w:

Applicant: Robert Tessmar

lvlaiting Address. 1869 Arthurs Way Rochester Hills, Ml 48306

EmailAddrcss: rtessmar@gmail.com

Telephone. 248-3903626 Fax:

s) (if tl ifferent from Applicant;: Downriver Bullding lnvestors

. 33 Hiram Street Suite 102 Lake Orion. M|48360

Property Olvner(

Mailing Address

Telephone: 248-3993626 tu*'

Applicant's Legal Intcrest in Property; Owner

Location of Property: Street Address:  1812 & 1616 John A Paoalas Dr ive

Nearest Cross Streets. Southfield & 175

Sidwel Number: 8245 003 15 0005 002

Property Description:

If pan of a recorded plat, provide lot numbers and subdivision name. lf not part of a recorded plat
(i.e., "aoeage parcel"), provide metes and bounds description. Attach separate sheets if necessary.

Property Size (Square Ft): 10.800 souare feet

Present Lise of Property: Gereral Warehouse

Proposed Use of Properry":Medical Mariiuana Facil itv

(Acrcs):



City of Lincoln Parlr
Specia{ Use Application
Page 2 of2

Existin g Zoning (please check):

C; SFRD Single Family Residential District
G MI.RD Multiple Family Residential District
c MHRD Mobile Home Park District
c NBD Neighborhood Business District
G MBD Municipal Business District
G PUD Planned Unit Development District

Please Complcte thc Following Chart:

G RBD RegionalBusiness District
G CBD Central Business District

)q G -GrD General lil-uiii-refDistrlEfl
' G -L tD -[ i gh rTn d ustrfil-DErric t-+
G CSD Community Service District

Date

a

3.

ATTACH THE FOLLOWING:

1. Six (6) individually folded copies of the sire plan.sealed by a registered architect, enginccr, landscape
architect or community planner.
Proof of propcrty orvnerslrip.
A brief written description of the proposed use.

PLEASE NOTE: The applicant or a designated representativeMUS'I' llE PRESEN'I at all scheduled
revrelv ings or the site plan nra be tabled due to lack of re tation.

All information contained hercin is true and accurate to the best of my knorvleclge. I acknowledge that the
Planning Commission wil l not reviel my application unless all information required in this application and
the Zoning ()rdinance have been submitted. I f'urther acknowledge that the Ciry and its employees shall not be
held l iable tptnav arise as a result of acccptancc, **?T,r?ro;:;;;rrnis apptication.

Signature

To be completcd by Cit_v:

Date Submitted:

of Properly Owner Authorizing this Application

Date

_s__t{- 2"r0.
Date

Fee Paid:

Received By: Date of Public Flearing:

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTI ON (RECOMM ENDAI'ION)
To Approve:__*- 'l'o Deny:--- Date of Action:

Reasons for Action Takcn:

CITY COTJNCIL ACTION
Approved:_ Denied:_ Date of Action:

Type of Developmenl Number of Units Gross I'loor Area
Number of Employees

on Largest Shift
Detached Sinele Family
Attached Rcsidential
Office
Commercial 10.800 5-7
lndustrial
Other

APPLICA}iT' S ENDORSEMENT:

Reasons for Action Taken:

,tu|y, 2007



1600 John A. Papalas Dr.
Medical Marijuana Facility

1600 John A Papalas Dr.

Lincoln Park, MI 48146

TRUE
NORTH

TRUE
NORTH

OWNER
TBD
ADDRESS
T:
F:
C:
CONTACT:

ARCHITECT
DESIGNHAUS ARCHITECTURE
301 WALNUT BLVD.
ROCHESTER, MI 48307
T: 248.601.4422
F: 248.453.5854
PROJECT MANAGER: JOE LATOZAS
PROJECT ARCHITECT:
PETER STUHLREYER, A.I.A

CIVIL ENGINEER
TBD
ADDRESS
T:
F:
C:
CONTACT:

MEP ENGINEER
TBD
ADRESS
T:
F:
C:
CONTACT:

CONTRACTOR
TBD
ADRESS
T:
F:
C:
CONTACT:

SHEET NO: DRAWING NAME

GENERAL

G001 Title Sheet and Index

ARCHITECTURAL DEMOLITION

ARCHITECTURAL

A100 Floor Plan
A200 Elevations
A201 Elevations

CIVIL

STRUCTURAL

LANDSCAPE

Co
nc

ep
tu

al
 P

la
n 

Re
vi

ew
/ 0

3.
14

.1
6

SHEET ISSUED

REVISED

SHEET REISSUED

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
TBD
ADDRESS
T:
F:
C:
CONTACT:

Revision/IssueNo. Date

1600 John A. Papalas
Dr.
Medical Marijuana Facility

1600 John A Papalas Dr.

Lincoln Park, MI 48146

G001 01
52

12

Title Sheet and Index

Conceptual Plan Review

Site Plan Approval

Revised per Planner Comments

----

03.14.16

07.07.16

07.29.16

----

I-75

I-75

I-94

Taylor

Dearborn
Heights

Dearborn

S100    Site Plan

Detroit
River

Si
te

 P
la

n 
Ap

pr
ov

al
/ 0

7.
07

.1
6



Revision/IssueNo. Date

1600 John A. Papalas Dr.
Medical Marijuana Facility
1600 John A Papalas Dr.
Lincoln Park, MI 48146

L100 01
52

12

Landscape Plan

Conceptual Plan Review

Site Plan Approval

Revised per Planner Comments

----

03.14.16

07.07.16

07.29.16

----

NORTH

1"=30'1

1. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE, INSPECT EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND REVIEW PROPOSED PLANTING AND RELATED WORK. IN CASE OF DISCREPANCY
BETWEEN PLAN AND PLANT LIST, PLAN SHALL GOVERN QUANTITIES. CONTACT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WITH ANY CONCERNS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL ON SITE UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ON HIS/HER PHASE OF WORK. ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE
TELEVISION MAY BE LOCATED BY CALLING MISS DIG. ANY DAMAGE OR INTERRUPTION OF SERVICES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE ALL RELATED ACTIVITIES WITH OTHER TRADES ON THE JOB AND SHALL REPORT ANY UNACCEPTABLE JOB CONDITIONS TO OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO
COMMENCING.

3. ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE PREMIUM GRADE NURSERY STOCK AND SHALL SATISFY AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK. ALL
LANDSCAPE MATERIAL SHALL BE NORTHERN GROWN, NO. 1 GRADE.

4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON LANDSCAPE PLAN PRIOR TO PRICING THE WORK.
5. THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY PLANT MATERIAL NOT MEETING SPECIFICATIONS.
6. ALL SINGLE STEM SHADE TREES TO HAVE STRAIGHT TRUNKS AND SYMMETRICAL CROWNS.
7. ALL SINGLE TRUNK SHADE TREES TO HAVE A CENTRAL LEADER; TREES WITH FORKED OR IRREGULAR TRUNKS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.
8. ALL TREES TO HAVE CLAY OR CLAY LOAM BALLS, TREES WITH SAND BALLS WILL BE REJECTED.
9. ALL TREE LOCATIONS SHALL BE STAKED BY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AND ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF

THE PLANT MATERIAL.
10. CONCERNING GROUND COVER, ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL RECEIVE 3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH, SEE SPECIFICATIONS. ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS SHALL

BE SODDED.
11. LANDSCAPING SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A GOOD CONDITION TO PRESENT A HEALTHY, NEAT, AND ORDERLY APPEARANCE FREE FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS. ALL

UNHEALTHY AND DEAD MATERIAL SHALL BE REPLACED WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR OF THE NEXT APPROPRIATE PLANTING PERIOD.
12. OWNER TO ESTABLISH MAINTENANCE PROGRAM TO ENSURE GROUNDS AND LANDSCAPING TO REMAIN HEALTHY AND WELL GROOMED.
13. RECOMMENDED PLANTING DATES ARE MARCH 1ST TO MAY 15TH FOR ALL MATERIALS, AND OCTOBER 15TH TO DECEMBER 15TH FOR DECIDUOUS MATERIALS. PLANTINGS

OUTSIDE THESE DATES SHALL HAVE PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
14.  UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE RE-CALIBRATED BY CONTRACTOR FOR NEW PLANTING AREAS.
15. TURF GRASS TO BE COMMON TO WAYNE COUNTY, MI.

EVERGREEN TREES DECIDUOUS TREES PERENNIALS

SHRUBS

QTY     BOTANICAL NAME

  6 GLEDITSIA t.  INERMIS 'SKYLINE' 'SKYLINE' THORNLESS  HONEYLOCUST     2.5" B&B
  4 TILLIA tomentosa 'SZELESTE' 'SZELESTE' LINDEN                                       2.5" B&B
  3 ACER rubrum 'RED SUNSET' 'RED SUNSET' RED MAPLE                  2.5" B&B
  20 SYRINGA patula 'MISS KIM' MISS KIM LILAC                             24"'  B&B
  32 EUONYMUS alatus 'COMPACTA' DWARF BURNING BUSH       24"  B&B
   

TOTAL NEW SHRUBS: 52

TOTAL  NEW TREES: 13

COMMON NAME                             SIZE/ROOT

JOHN A PAPALAS DR.

1600 - 1668 John A Papalas Dr.
Existing 74,685 Sq. Ft.

General Warehouse
20' Masonry Building

Zoned GID - General Industrial District

A
B
C

A A

B

C

C

C

+/- 525'

+/- 517'

+/- 404'

+/
- 3

35
.50

'

  TYPICAL SPACING FOR SHRUBS @ 3' O.C.
  TYPICAL SPACING FOR TREES @ 20' O.C.



Revision/IssueNo. Date

1600 John A. Papalas Dr.
Medical Marijuana Facility
1600 John A Papalas Dr.
Lincoln Park, MI 48146

S100 01
52

12

Site Plan

Conceptual Plan Review

Site Plan Approval

Revised per Planner Comments

----

03.14.16

07.07.16

07.29.16

----

NORTH

1"=60'1

1.  A minimum setback of 200' from all homes or
residentially zoned districts, adult regulated uses,
schools, churches, child care facilities's, parks, and
drug-free zones

2.  A state registered and local business registration
and speciality license is required for all facilities and
care givers.  If the primary caregiver is not the owner
of the permission then consent must be obtained in
writing fro the property owner to ensure the owners
knowledge of the use.

3.  Consumption of marijuana on the premises is
prohibited.

4. The location from which a primary caregiver
manufactures, stores, and distributes medical
marijuana to a qualifying patient shall not be used by
another caregiver for any purpose whatsoever.

5.  No more than (5) patients per caregiver.  Each
patient shall be limited to:  2.5 ounces of usable
marijuana (excludes seeds, stalks, and roots) and 12
marijuana plants kept in an enclosed, locked facility.
Total plants proposed: 70 (per operation set-up)
Total allowed plants: 72

6.  The facility shall be subject to local inspections to
confirm compliance in accordance with applicable
laws, including but not limited to, State Law and City
Ordinances.

7.  Hours of operation permitted: M-F 9:00 AM - 9:00
PM;  Sat,:9:00 AM - 6:00 PM;  Sunday: 10:00 AM -
6:00 PM

8.  Minimum distance from similar uses: 200'

9.  Drive-thru facilities prohibited.

10.  Security:  A security plan shall be submitted for
review and approval by the Planning Commission.

11.  A conspicuous sign(s) "No Loitering is permitted"
shall be posted on such property

12. Exterior lighting required for security purposes, but
in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning
Ordnance.

JOHN A PAPALAS DR.

ZONING:
GID - General Industrial District

ZONING:
LID -  Light Industrial District

1612 John A Papalas Dr.
Proposed 10,800 Sq. Ft.  Medical Marijuana Facility

Adjacent Tenant Space
F.F.EL. 100.00

Adjacent Tenant Space
F.F.EL 100.00

I-75 CORRIDOR

Adjacent Commercial Building

Adjacent Commercial Building

200' PERIMETER / BUFFER

NOTE:
NO UTILITY MODIFICATIONS PROPOSED

OWNER TO INSTALL AND MONITOR  SECURITY SYSTEM
MINIMAL PARKING DEMAND ANTICIPATED

PROPERTY LINE

+/- 525'

+/- 517'

+/- 404'

+/
- 3

35
.50

'

ZONING:
GID - General Industrial District

ZONING:
GID - General Industrial District

RAIL / UTILITY CORRIDOR

200' PERIMETER / BUFFER

1
2

3 4 5
6

7 8

#    SIZE       COMMON  NAME

  1 9"          CRABAPPLE GOOD            TO  REMAIN
  2       8"          CRABAPPLE            GOOD                                           TO REMAIN

TOTAL TREES: 8

  CONDITION            DISPOSITION

  3 24"         CRABAPPLE GOOD            TO  REMAIN
  4       18"         PINE                      GOOD                                           TO REMAIN
  5 18"         PINE             GOOD            TO  REMAIN
  6       24"        CRABAPPLE            GOOD                                           TO REMAIN
  7 9"          CRABAPPLE GOOD            TO  REMAIN
  8       10"        CRABAPPLE            GOOD                                           TO REMAIN

1600 - 1668 John A Papalas Dr.
Existing 74,685 Sq. Ft.

General Warehouse
20' Masonry Building

Zoned GID - General Industrial District

Parcel I.D.      # 8245-003-15-0005-002

Parcel Area      (182,496 Sq.Ft.) 4.19 Acres

  Regulation   Information

Zoning      G.I.D. General  Industrial District

Address      1602 - 1688 John A Papalas Dr.

  Regulation   Required

Setbacks

Building Height    Maximum: 40'

Front: 25'  Sides: 25' / 50'
Rear: 25'

Front: 81.25'  Sides: 54.00'
Rear: 57.00'

  Provided

20'

  Regulation   Required

General Industrial  -
1/500 Gross Floor Area

74,685 / 500 = 150 Spaces

Parking

  Provided

157 Parking Spots
Provided including 6
Handicap Accessible

Lot Area        Minimum: 43,560  sq.ft. 182,496 sq.ft. (4.19 Acres)

Coverage 75% Maximum 40.92%  (74,685 Sq. Ft.)

29

38

32

38

20

F.F.EL. 100

F.F.EL. 100

F.F.EL. 100
F.F.EL. 100

F.F.EL. 100

F.F.EL. 100

+ 99.50

+ 99.50

+ 99.50 + 99.50

+ 99.50
+ 99.50

+99.50

+101.00

+ 99.00

+ 98.70

+ 99.00

+ 99.70

+ 99.20

+ 99.00

+ 98.75

+ 98.00

+ 98.75

+ 100.60
+ 101.60

+ 102.60

+ 103.60

+ 104.50

+100.00

+ 104.60

+ 103.60

+ 102.60

+ 101.60

+100.00

+100.50

+ 99.00

+ 99.75

F.F.EL. 100

F.F.EL. 100

+HP

+HP

+HP

+HP

+HP

+HP

+HP

+HP
+HP

+HP +HP +HP +HP

+ 104.60

NOTE:
NO WATER COURSES EXIST ON SITE

SITE NOT WITHIN FLOODPLAIN DISTRICT

NO SIGNAGE PROPOSED FOR NEW USE

128'-11"

20
'-0

" 281'-2"

18
2'-

0"

281'-6"

20
'-0

"

128'-11"

18
2'-

0"



Revision/IssueNo. Date

1600 John A. Papalas
Dr.
Medical Marijuana Facility
1600 John A Papalas Dr.

A100 01
52

12

Floor Plan

Conceptual Plan Review

Site Plan Approval

Revised per Planner Comments

----

03.14.16

07.07.16

07.29.16

----

NORTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'1

BLOOM ROOM

101

VEG ROOM

102

WAREHOUSE

107

OFFICE

106

STORAGE

108

OFFICE

105

LOBBY

104

WAREHOUSE

103

BATHROOM

109

BATHROOM

110

SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'2



Revision/IssueNo. Date

1600 John A. Papalas Dr.
Medical Marijuana Facility
1600 John A Papalas Dr.
Lincoln Park, MI 48146

A200 01
52

12

Elevations

Conceptual Plan Review

Site Plan Approval

Revised per Planner Comments

----

03.14.16

07.07.16

07.29.16

----

SCALE: 3/32" = 1'1

SCALE: 3/32" = 1'2



Revision/IssueNo. Date

1600 John A. Papalas Dr.
Medical Marijuana Facility
1600 John A Papalas Dr.
Lincoln Park, MI 48146

A201 01
52

12

Elevations

Conceptual Plan Review

Site Plan Approval

Revised per Planner Comments

----

03.14.16

07.07.16

07.29.16

----

SCALE: 3/32" = 1'1

SCALE: 3/32" = 1'2







Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Veg A    Page 1 of 4 

 Page 1 of 4 

                                                                           

Field 16 LLC Product Name:  Heavy 16 Veg A 
54875 Bautista Canyon Road Generic Name:  Hydroponic plant food 
Anza, CA. 92539 Synonyms:  NA 
Business:  951.763.4392 Product Description:  Hydroponic nutrients 
      FAX:  951.763.0517 CAS #  NA – mixture 
Web: www.field16.com Date of Revision:  4 August 2010 
 

 
 

Section 2: Hazard Identification 
Emergency Overview: Dark transparent liquid. Contact causes irritation to eyes, skin and respiratory tract. Ingestion 
impairs blood function and may cause kidney damage. 
 
 
 
 
OSHA Regulatory Status: This material is considered hazardous under the 
OSHA standard. 
Canadian WHMIS Classification: C, D2A 
 
Potential Health Effects: 
 
Inhalation: Inhalation of spray or mist causes irritation of respiratory tract. Symptoms may include coughing and 
shortness of breath. 
Ingestion: Large doses may cause dizziness, abdominal pain, vomiting, bloody diarrhea, weakness, convulsions, and 
collapse. May cause methemoglobinemia, an interference with the blood's capability to carry oxygen, with symptoms of 
bluish tint to skin and lips. 
Skin Contact: Causes irritation to skin. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Eye Contact: Causes irritation and burns to eyes. Symptoms may include redness itching and pain. 
Chronic Exposure: Chronic oral ingestion of nitrates may cause weakness, depression, headache, and mental 
impairment. Potassium poisoning may occur with prolonged exposure. 
Aggravation of Pre-existing Conditions: No information found. 
Target Organs: Blood, kidneys, eyes, skin, respiratory tract 
 

Section 3: Composition / Information On Ingredients 
 

Component Common Names, Synonyms CAS # EINECS Weight % 
Calcium nitrate Nitric acid calcium salt 10124-37-5 233-332-1 < 30 
Potassium nitrate  Nitric acid potassium salt 7757-79-1 231-818-8 < 5 
 
Non-hazardous components may or may not be listed. Carcinogens are listed when present at 0.1% or more; components 
which are otherwise hazardous according to OSHA are listed when present at 1.0% or more. This is not intended to be 
complete compositional disclosure. See Section 15 for applicable states right to know and other regulatory information. 
 

Section 4: First Aid Measures 
Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get 
medical attention. 
Ingestion: Give large amounts of water to drink. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical 
attention. 
Skin: Immediately flush skin with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if irritation develops. 
Eyes: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, lifting lower and upper eyelids occasionally. 
Get medical attention immediately. 
Note to Physician: Treat symptomatically and supportively. 
 

Section 1: Product and Company Identification 

HMIS HEALTH 1 
HMIS FLAMMABILITY 0 
HMIS REACTIVITY 0 
PERSONAL PROTECTION C 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Veg A    Page 2 of 4 

 Page 2 of 4 

Section 5: Fire Fighting Measures 
Fire: Flash point: Not flammable. Solution itself does not burn, but solution applied to paper, fabric, cardboard or other 
absorbent combustible materials may catch fire on drying. 
Explosion: Not considered an explosion hazard. 
Extinguishing Media: Dry chemical, alcohol foam or carbon dioxide. Water spray may be used to keep fire exposed 
containers cool. 
Special Precautions: In the event of a fire, wear full protective clothing and NIOSH-approved self-contained breathing 
apparatus with full facepiece operated in the pressure demand or other positive pressure mode. 
NFPA Rating: Health - 1 Flammability - 0  Reactivity - 0  Other - NA 
 

Section 6: Accidental Release Measures 
Ventilate area of leak or spill. Remove all sources of ignition. Wear appropriate personal protective equipment as 
specified in Section 8. Isolate hazard area. Keep unnecessary and unprotected personnel from entering. Contain and 
recover liquid when possible. Collect liquid in an appropriate container or absorb with an inert material (e. g., 
vermiculite, dry sand, earth), and place in a chemical waste container. Do not use combustible materials, such as saw 
dust. Do not flush to sewer. 
 

Section 7: Handling and Storage 
Keep in a tightly closed container, stored in a cool, dry, ventilated area. Protect against physical damage and moisture. 
Isolate from any source of heat or ignition. Separate from incompatibles, combustibles, organic or other readily 
oxidizable materials. Containers of this material may be hazardous when empty since they retain product residues 
(vapors, liquid); observe all warnings and precautions listed for the product. 
 

Section 8: Exposure Control / Personal Protection 
Exposure Guidelines: 

Component CAS # OSHA PEL ACGIH TLV NIOSH TLV 
Calcium nitrate 10124-37-5 Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium nitrate  7757-79-1 Not established Not established Not established 
 
Personal Protective Equipment: 
Skin Contact: Wear impervious protective clothing, including boots, gloves, lab coat, apron or coveralls, as 
appropriate, to prevent skin contact. 
Eye Contact: Use chemical safety goggles and/or full face shield where misting or splashing of solutions is possible. 
Maintain eye wash fountain and quick-drench facilities in work area. 
Inhalation: Use NIOSH-approved vapor respirator if exposure is unknown or exceeds permissible limits. A respiratory 
protection program that meets OSHA's 29 CFR 1910.134, European standard EN 149 or ANSI Z88.2 requirements must 
be followed whenever workplace conditions warrant respirator use. WARNING: Air-purifying respirators do not protect 
workers in oxygen-deficient atmospheres. 
Engineering Controls: A system of local and/or general exhaust is recommended to keep employee exposures below 
the Airborne Exposure Limits. Local exhaust ventilation is generally preferred because it can control the emissions of 
the contaminant at its source, preventing dispersion of it into the general work area. Please refer to the ACGIH 
document, Industrial Ventilation, A Manual of Recommended Practices, most recent edition, for details. 
 

Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties 
Appearance Dark transparent liquid Specific Gravity (g/mL) 1.20 – 1.30 
Odor Mild pH 6.0 – 7.0 
Odor Threshold Not determined Solubility in water Soluble 
Melting Point Not determined % Volatiles 70%  
Boiling Point > 100°C (212°F) Evaporation Rate ND 
Flash Point Does not burn Vapor Pressure@100°F, psi Not determined 
 

 Section 10: Stability and Reactivity 
Chemical Stability: This product is stable in closed containers at room temperature. 
Hazardous Decomposition Products: Nitrogen oxides (NO, N2O, NO2), phosphorus oxides, sulfur oxides (SO2, SO3) 
Incompatibilities: Reducing agents, combustibles, strong acids or bases 
Conditions to Avoid: Incompatible materials, combustible materials. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Veg A    Page 3 of 4 

 Page 3 of 4 

 
 

Section 11: Toxicological Information 
Acute Dose Effects: Eye: Calcium nitrate: Irritation Rabbit: 500mg/24H severe. 
Oral: Calcium nitrate: Rat LD50: 3900 mg/kg; Potassium nitrate: Rat: LD50: 3750 mg/kg; Rabbit LD50: 1901 mg/kg 
Inhalation: No information. 
Skin: No information. 
 

Section 12: Ecological Information 
Environmental Fate: This product is not expected to bioaccumulate. 
 
Ecotoxicity: Calcium nitrate: The LC50/96-hour values for fish are over 100 mg/l. 
 

Section 13: Disposal Considerations 
As a waste, this material in its raw form IS NOT considered a HAZARDOUS WASTE under RCRA (29 CFR 
261). 
Whatever cannot be saved for recovery or recycling should be managed in an appropriate and approved waste disposal 
facility. Processing, use or contamination of this product may change the waste management options. State and local 
disposal regulations may differ from federal disposal regulations. Dispose of container and unused contents in 
accordance with federal, state and local requirements. 
 

Section 14: Transport Information 
U.S. Domestic Ground Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 
Packing Group: Not applicable 

 
U.S. Domestic Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
Canadian TDG Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
International Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable  
 
CERCLA Reportable Quantity (RQ): N/A 
Releases exceeding the reportable quantity (RQ) must be reported to the National Response Center (800) 424-8802. 
This data provided for information only. The description shown may not apply to all shipping situations.  
Consult 49 CFR, or appropriate regulations to properly classify your shipment for transportation. 
 

Section 15: Regulatory Information 
TSCA Chemical Inventory: All of the chemicals in this product are listed on the TSCA Inventory. 
TSCA Sec 4 Chemical Test Rule: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Sec 8(d): None of the chemicals in this product are on the Health and Safety Reporting List. 
TSCA Sec 12(b) Notices of Export: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Significant New Use Rule (SNUR): None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) TPQ: None of the chemicals in this product have a TPQ. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) RQ: None of the chemicals in this product have a RQ. 
SARA Sec 311/312:  Acute – YES;  Chronic – YES;  Fire – NO;  Release of Pressure – NO;  Reactivity – NO  
SARA 313 List: None of the chemicals in this product is reportable under Section 313 Title III and 40 CFR Part 372. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Veg A    Page 4 of 4 

 Page 4 of 4 

CERCLA Hazardous Substances and corresponding RQs: N/A 
RCRA: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Clean Air Act: Hazardous Air Pollutants?  NO   Class 1 Ozone Depletors?  NO  Class 2 Ozone Depletors?  NO 
Clean Water Act: Hazardous Substance?  NO     Priority Pollutant?  NO      Toxic Pollutant?  NO 
Chemical Weapons Convention: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) CDTA: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
OSHA: None of the chemicals in this product are considered Highly Hazardous by OSHA. 
State Right-to-Know Lists: Potassium nitrate is found on the Right-to-Know lists of Florida, Massachusetts, New 
Jersey and Pennsylvania. Calcium  nitrate is found on the Right-to-Know list of New Jersey. 
California Proposition 65: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Canadian: This product has been classified in accordance with the hazard criteria of the Controlled Products 
Regulations and the MSDS contains all of the information required by the Controlled Products Regulations. 
The components in this product are listed, or exempt from listing, on the Canadian Domestic Substances List. 
Canadian WHMIS: This product has a WHMIS classification of C, D2A. 
Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List: Potassium nitrate is not listed on the Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List. 
 

Section 16: Other Information 
 
Abbreviations and acronyms used: 

ACGIH American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists NA not applicable, not available 
ANSI American National Standards Institute NIOSH National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health 

atm atmosphere (pressure unit) ND not determined 
BOD biological oxygen demand NFPA National Fire Prevention Association 
CAS Chemical Abstracts Service NTP National Toxicology Program 

CC closed cup OC open cup 
CDTA Chemical Drug and Trafficking Act OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

COC Cleveland Open Cup Part partition 
COD chemical oxygen demand PEL permissible exposure limits 
coeff. coefficient ppb parts per billion 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations PPE personal protective equipment 
CPR cardio-pulmonary resuscitation ppm parts per million 
DEA Drug Enforcement Agency psi pounds per square inch 
DOT Department of Transportation RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
FDA Food and Drug Administration RQ Reportable quantity 

IARC Internat’l Agency for Research on Cancer RTK Right to Know 
IDLH immediate danger to life and health SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 

kg kilogram STEL short-term exposure limit 
L liter TCC Tagliabue Closed Cup 

LC50 median lethal concentration TPQ threshold planning quantity 
LD50 median lethal dose TQ threshold quantity 

LEL lower explosive limit TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act 
mg milligram TWA time-weighted average 
mL milliliter UEL upper explosive limit 

 
This document was prepared in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.1200 and ANSI Z400.1-2004. 
 
Prepared by Douglas R. Chrisope on 4 August 2010. 
 
DISCLAIMER:  Although the information and recommendations set forth herein (hereinafter “Information”) are presented in good faith and 
believed to be correct as of the date hereof, the Company makes no representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.  Information is 
supplied upon the condition that the persons receiving this MSDS will make their own determination as to its suitability for their intended purposes 
prior to use. Since the product is within the exclusive control of the user, it is the user’s obligation to determine the conditions of safe use of this 
product. Such conditions should comply with all Federal Regulations concerning the Product. It must be recognized that the physical and chemical 
properties of any product may not be fully understood and that new, possibly hazardous products may arise from reactions between chemicals. The 
information given in this data sheet is based on our present knowledge and shall not constitute a guarantee for any specific product features and shall 
not establish a legally valid contractual relationship.  NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF ANY OTHER NATURE ARE MADE HEREUNDER WITH 
RESPECT TO INFORMATION OR THE PRODUCT TO WHICH INFORMATION REFERS. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THIS MSDS 
************************************************************************************************************************ 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Veg B    Page 1 of 4 

 Page 1 of 4 

                                                                           

Field 16 LLC Product Name:  Heavy 16 Veg B 
54875 Bautista Canyon Road Generic Name:  Hydroponic plant food 
Anza, CA. 92539 Synonyms:  NA 
Business:  951.763.4392 Product Description:  Hydroponic nutrients 
        Fax:  951.763.0517 CAS #  NA – mixture 
Web: www.field16.com Date of Revision:  4 August 2010 
 

 
Section 2: Hazard Identification 

Emergency Overview: Clear pinkish liquid. Contact causes irritation to eyes, skin and respiratory tract. Ingestion 
impairs blood function and may cause kidney damage. 
 
 
 
OSHA Regulatory Status: This material is considered hazardous under the 
OSHA standard. 
Canadian WHMIS Classification: C, D2A 
 
Potential Health Effects: 
Inhalation: Inhalation of spray or mist causes irritation of respiratory tract. Symptoms may include coughing and 
shortness of breath. 
Ingestion: Large doses may cause dizziness, abdominal pain, vomiting, bloody diarrhea, weakness, convulsions, and 
collapse. May cause methemoglobinemia, an interference with the blood's capability to carry oxygen, with symptoms of 
bluish tint to skin and lips. 
Skin Contact: Causes irritation to skin. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Eye Contact: Causes irritation and burns to eyes. Symptoms may include redness itching and pain. 
Chronic Exposure: Chronic oral ingestion of nitrates may cause weakness, depression, headache, and mental 
impairment. Potassium poisoning may occur with prolonged exposure. 
Aggravation of Pre-existing Conditions: No information found. 
Target Organs: Blood, eyes, skin, respiratory tract 
 

Section 3: Composition / Information On Ingredients 
 

Component Common Names, Synonyms CAS # EINECS Weight % 
Potassium nitrate  Nitric acid potassium salt 7757-79-1 231-818-8 < 10 
Potassium phosphate, monobasic Phosphoric acid potassium salt 7778-77-0 231-913-4 < 10 
Magnesium nitrate Nitric acid magnesium salt 10377-60-3 233-826-7 < 10 
Magnesium sulfate Sulfuric acid magnesium salt 7487-88-9 231-298-2 < 10 
Potassium sulfate Sulfuric acid potassium salt 7778-80-5 231-915-5 < 10 
 
Non-hazardous components may or may not be listed. Carcinogens are listed when present at 0.1% or more; components 
which are otherwise hazardous according to OSHA are listed when present at 1.0% or more. This is not intended to be 
complete compositional disclosure. See Section 15 for applicable states right to know and other regulatory information. 
 

Section 4: First Aid Measures 
Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get 
medical attention. 
Ingestion: Give large amounts of water to drink. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical 
attention. 
Skin: Immediately flush skin with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if irritation develops. 
Eyes: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, lifting lower and upper eyelids occasionally. 
Get medical attention immediately. 

Section 1: Product and Company Identification 

HMIS HEALTH 1 
HMIS FLAMMABILITY 0 
HMIS REACTIVITY 0 
PERSONAL PROTECTION C 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Veg B    Page 2 of 4 

 Page 2 of 4 

Note to Physician: IV administration of calcium gluconate will partially reverse the effects of acute magnesium 
toxicity. Ventricular support with calcium chloride infusion and mannitol-forced diuresis has also been successful. Treat 
symptomatically and supportively. 
 

Section 5: Fire Fighting Measures 
Fire: Flash point: Not flammable. Solution itself does not burn, but solution applied to paper, fabric, cardboard or other 
absorbent flammables may catch fire on drying. 
Explosion: Not considered an explosion hazard. 
Extinguishing Media: Use any suitable media for the surrounding fire. Water spray may be used to keep fire exposed 
containers cool. 
Special Precautions: In the event of a fire, wear full protective clothing and NIOSH-approved self-contained breathing 
apparatus with full facepiece operated in the pressure demand or other positive pressure mode. 
NFPA Rating: Health - 1 Flammability - 0  Reactivity - 0  Other - NA 
 

Section 6: Accidental Release Measures 
Ventilate area of leak or spill. Remove all sources of ignition. Wear appropriate personal protective equipment as 
specified in Section 8. Isolate hazard area. Keep unnecessary and unprotected personnel from entering. Contain and 
recover liquid when possible. Collect liquid in an appropriate container or absorb with an inert material (e. g., 
vermiculite, dry sand, earth), and place in a chemical waste container. Do not use combustible materials, such as saw 
dust. Do not flush to sewer. 
 

Section 7: Handling and Storage 
Keep in a tightly closed container, stored in a cool, dry, ventilated area. Protect against physical damage and moisture. 
Isolate from any source of heat or ignition. Separate from incompatibles, combustibles, organic or other readily 
oxidizable materials. Containers of this material may be hazardous when empty since they retain product residues 
(vapors, liquid); observe all warnings and precautions listed for the product. 
 

Section 8: Exposure Control / Personal Protection 
Exposure Guidelines: 

Component CAS # OSHA PEL ACGIH TLV NIOSH TLV 
Potassium nitrate  7757-79-1 Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium phosphate, monobasic 7778-77-0 Not established Not established Not established 
Magnesium nitrate 10377-60-3 Not established Not established Not established 
Magnesium sulfate 7487-88-9 Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium sulfate 7778-80-5 Not established Not established Not established 
 
Personal Protective Equipment: 
Skin Contact: Wear impervious protective clothing, including boots, gloves, lab coat, apron or coveralls, as 
appropriate, to prevent skin contact. 
Eye Contact: Use chemical safety goggles and/or full face shield where misting or splashing of solutions is possible. 
Maintain eye wash fountain and quick-drench facilities in work area. 
Inhalation: Use NIOSH-approved vapor respirator if exposure is unknown or exceeds permissible limits. A respiratory 
protection program that meets OSHA's 29 CFR 1910.134, European standard EN 149 or ANSI Z88.2 requirements must 
be followed whenever workplace conditions warrant respirator use. WARNING: Air-purifying respirators do not protect 
workers in oxygen-deficient atmospheres. 
Engineering Controls: A system of local and/or general exhaust is recommended to keep employee exposures below 
the Airborne Exposure Limits. Local exhaust ventilation is generally preferred because it can control the emissions of 
the contaminant at its source, preventing dispersion of it into the general work area. Please refer to the ACGIH 
document, Industrial Ventilation, A Manual of Recommended Practices, most recent edition, for details. 
 

Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties 
Appearance Clear pinkish liquid Specific Gravity (g/mL) 1.15 – 1.25 
Odor Burnt, metallic pH 6.0 
Odor Threshold Not determined Solubility in water Not soluble 
Melting Point Not determined % Volatiles 80%  
Boiling Point > 100°C (212°F) Evaporation Rate ND 
Flash Point Does not burn Vapor Pressure Not determined 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Veg B    Page 3 of 4 

 Page 3 of 4 

 
 

 Section 10: Stability and Reactivity 
Chemical Stability: This product is stable in closed containers at room temperature. 
Hazardous Decomposition Products: Nitrogen oxides (NO, N2O, NO2), phosphorus oxides, sulfur oxides (SO2, SO3) 
Incompatibilities: Reducing agents, combustibles, strong acids or bases 
Conditions to Avoid: Incompatible materials, combustible materials. 
 

Section 11: Toxicological Information 
Acute Dose Effects: Eye: No information found. 
Oral: Potassium nitrate: Rat: LD50: 3750 mg/kg; Rabbit LD50: 1901 mg/kg; Magnesium nitrate: Rat LD50: 5440 
mg/kg (hexahydrate); Potassium sulfate: Rat LD50:  6600 mg/kg 
Inhalation: No information found. 
Skin: Monopotassium phosphate: Rabbit: LD50: >4640 mg/kg; 
 

Section 12: Ecological Information 
Environmental Fate: This product is not expected to bioaccumulate. 
Ecotoxicity: Magnesium sulfate:  24 hour EC50 Daphnia magna (water flea) : 1700 mg/L; 24 hour LC50 Lepomis 
machrochirus (bluegill) : > 5000 mg/L [static]; 72 hour EC50 Scenedesmus subspicatus (green algae) : 2700 mg/L. 
 

Section 13: Disposal Considerations 
As a waste, this material in its raw form IS NOT considered a HAZARDOUS WASTE under RCRA (29 CFR 
261). 
Whatever cannot be saved for recovery or recycling should be managed in an appropriate and approved waste disposal 
facility. Processing, use or contamination of this product may change the waste management options. State and local 
disposal regulations may differ from federal disposal regulations. Dispose of container and unused contents in 
accordance with federal, state and local requirements. 
 

Section 14: Transport Information 
U.S. Domestic Ground Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 
Packing Group: Not applicable 

 
U.S. Domestic Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
Canadian TDG Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
International Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable  
CERCLA Reportable Quantity (RQ): N/A 
Releases exceeding the reportable quantity (RQ) must be reported to the National Response Center (800) 424-8802. 
This data provided for information only. The description shown may not apply to all shipping situations.  
Consult 49 CFR, or appropriate regulations to properly classify your shipment for transportation. 
 

Section 15: Regulatory Information 
TSCA Chemical Inventory: All of the chemicals in this product are listed on the TSCA Inventory. 
TSCA Sec 4 Chemical Test Rule: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Sec 8(d): None of the chemicals in this product are on the Health and Safety Reporting List. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Veg B    Page 4 of 4 

 Page 4 of 4 

TSCA Sec 12(b) Notices of Export: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Significant New Use Rule (SNUR): None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) TPQ: None of the chemicals in this product have a TPQ. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) RQ: None of the chemicals in this product have a RQ. 
SARA Sec 311/312: Acute – YES;  Chronic – YES;  Fire – NO;  Release of Pressure – NO;  Reactivity – NO  
SARA 313 List: None of the chemicals in this product is reportable under Section 313 Title III and 40 CFR Part 372. 
CERCLA Hazardous Substances and corresponding RQs: N/A 
RCRA: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Clean Air Act: Hazardous Air Pollutants?  NO   Class 1 Ozone Depletors?  NO  Class 2 Ozone Depletors?  NO 
Clean Water Act: Hazardous Substance?  NO     Priority Pollutant?  NO      Toxic Pollutant?  NO 
Chemical Weapons Convention: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) CDTA: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
OSHA: None of the chemicals in this product are considered Highly Hazardous by OSHA. 
State Right-to-Know Lists: Potassium nitrate is found on the Right-to-Know lists of Florida, Massachusetts, New 
Jersey and Pennsylvania. 
California Proposition 65: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Canadian: This product has been classified in accordance with the hazard criteria of the Controlled Products 
Regulations and the MSDS contains all of the information required by the Controlled Products Regulations. 
The components in this product are listed, or exempt from listing, on the Canadian Domestic Substances List. 
Canadian WHMIS: This product has a WHMIS classification of C, D2A. 
Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List: Potassium phosphate, monobasic is listed on the Canadian Ingredient 
Disclosure List. Potassium nitrate is not listed on the Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List. 
 

Section 16: Other Information 
Abbreviations and acronyms used: 

ACGIH American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists NA not applicable, not available 
ANSI American National Standards Institute NIOSH National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health 

atm atmosphere (pressure unit) ND not determined 
BOD biological oxygen demand NFPA National Fire Prevention Association 
CAS Chemical Abstracts Service NTP National Toxicology Program 

CC closed cup OC open cup 
CDTA Chemical Drug and Trafficking Act OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

COC Cleveland Open Cup Part partition 
COD chemical oxygen demand PEL permissible exposure limits 
coeff. coefficient ppb parts per billion 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations PPE personal protective equipment 
CPR cardio-pulmonary resuscitation ppm parts per million 
DEA Drug Enforcement Agency psi pounds per square inch 
DOT Department of Transportation RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
FDA Food and Drug Administration RQ Reportable quantity 

IARC Internat’l Agency for Research on Cancer RTK Right to Know 
IDLH immediate danger to life and health SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 

kg kilogram STEL short-term exposure limit 
L liter TCC Tagliabue Closed Cup 

LC50 median lethal concentration TPQ threshold planning quantity 
LD50 median lethal dose TQ threshold quantity 

LEL lower explosive limit TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act 
mg milligram TWA time-weighted average 
mL milliliter UEL upper explosive limit 

 
This document was prepared in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.1200 and ANSI Z400.1-2004. 
Prepared by Douglas R. Chrisope on 4 August 2010. 
 
DISCLAIMER:  Although the information and recommendations set forth herein (hereinafter “Information”) are presented in good faith and 
believed to be correct as of the date hereof, the Company makes no representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.  Information is 
supplied upon the condition that the persons receiving this MSDS will make their own determination as to its suitability for their intended purposes 
prior to use. Since the product is within the exclusive control of the user, it is the user’s obligation to determine the conditions of safe use of this 
product. Such conditions should comply with all Federal Regulations concerning the Product. It must be recognized that the physical and chemical 
properties of any product may not be fully understood and that new, possibly hazardous products may arise from reactions between chemicals. The 
information given in this data sheet is based on our present knowledge and shall not constitute a guarantee for any specific product features and shall 
not establish a legally valid contractual relationship.  NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF ANY OTHER NATURE ARE MADE HEREUNDER WITH 
RESPECT TO INFORMATION OR THE PRODUCT TO WHICH INFORMATION REFERS. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THIS MSDS 
************************************************************************************************************************ 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Professional Prime Enhancer    Page 1 of 4 

 Page 1 of 4 

                                                                           

Field 16 LLC Product Name:  Heavy 16 Professional Prime Enhancer 
2665 Signal Avenue Product Description: Nutrient-enhancing plant food 
Signal Hill, CA 90755   
Business:  877-497-4769   
        Fax:  562-988-8900   
Web: www.field16.com Date of Revision:  9 February 2013 
 

 
 

Section 2: Hazard Identification 
Emergency Overview: Dark brown liquid. Contact may cause irritation to eyes, skin and respiratory tract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OSHA Regulatory Status: This material is not considered hazardous under the OSHA standard. 
Canadian WHMIS Classification: Not controlled 
 
Potential Health Effects: 
Inhalation: Inhalation of spray or mist causes irritation of respiratory tract. Symptoms may include coughing and 
shortness of breath. 
Ingestion: May cause gastrointestinal irritation.  
Skin Contact: Contact may cause irritation to skin. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Eye Contact: Contact may cause irritation to eyes. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Chronic Exposure:No information found. 
Aggravation of Pre-existing Conditions: No information found. 
Target Organs: None 
 
 
 

Section 3: Composition / Information On Ingredients 
 

Component Common Names, Synonyms CAS # Weight % 
Kelp (Ascopyllium nodosum)  Brown algae, seaweed Not applicable 5 – 10 
Potassium sulfate Sulfuric acid, potassium salt 7778-80-5 1 – 5 
Potassium silicate  1312-76-1 1 – 5 
 
Non-hazardous components may or may not be listed. Carcinogens are listed when present at 0.1% or more; components 
which are otherwise hazardous according to OSHA are listed when present at 1.0% or more. This is not intended to be 
complete compositional disclosure. See Section 15 for applicable states right to know and other regulatory information. 
 
 

Section 4: First Aid Measures 
Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get 
medical attention. 
Ingestion: Give large amounts of water to drink. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical 
attention. 
Skin: Immediately flush skin with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if irritation develops. 
Eyes: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, lifting lower and upper eyelids occasionally. 
Get medical attention immediately. 
Note to Physician: No information found. 

Section 1: Product and Company Identification 

HMIS HEALTH 1 
HMIS FLAMMABILITY 0 
HMIS REACTIVITY 0 
PERSONAL PROTECTION C 

http://www.field16.com


Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Professional Prime Enhancer    Page 2 of 4 

 Page 2 of 4 

 
Section 5: Fire Fighting Measures 

Fire: Flash point: Not flammable. 
Explosion: Not considered an explosion hazard. 
Extinguishing Media: Use any suitable media for the surrounding fire. Water spray may be used to keep fire exposed 
containers cool. 
Special Precautions: In the event of a fire, wear full protective clothing and NIOSH-approved self-contained breathing 
apparatus with full facepiece operated in the pressure demand or other positive pressure mode. 
NFPA Rating: Health - 1 Flammability - 0  Reactivity - 0  Other - NA 
 

Section 6: Accidental Release Measures 
Ventilate area of leak or spill. Wear appropriate personal protective equipment as specified in Section 8. Isolate hazard 
area. Keep unnecessary and unprotected personnel from entering. Contain and recover liquid when possible. Collect 
liquid in an appropriate container or absorb with an inert material (e. g., vermiculite, dry sand, earth), and place in a 
chemical waste container. Do not use combustible materials, such as saw dust. Do not flush to sewer. 
 

Section 7: Handling and Storage 
Keep in a tightly closed container, stored in a cool, dry, ventilated area. Protect against physical damage and moisture. 
Isolate from any source of heat or ignition. Separate from incompatibles, combustibles, organic or other readily 
oxidizable materials. Containers of this material may be hazardous when empty since they retain product residues 
(vapors, liquid); observe all warnings and precautions listed for the product. 
 

Section 8: Exposure Control / Personal Protection 
Exposure Guidelines: 

Component CAS # OSHA PEL ACGIH TLV NIOSH TLV 
Kelp (Ascopyllium nodosum) Not applicable Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium sulfate 7778-80-5 Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium silicate 1312-76-1 Not established Not established Not established 
 
Personal Protective Equipment: 
Skin Contact: Wear impervious protective clothing, including boots, gloves, lab coat, apron or coveralls, as 
appropriate, to prevent skin contact. 
Eye Contact: Use chemical safety goggles and/or full face shield where misting or splashing of solutions is possible. 
Maintain eye wash fountain and quick-drench facilities in work area. 
Inhalation: Use NIOSH-approved vapor respirator if exposure is unknown or exceeds permissible limits. A respiratory 
protection program that meets OSHA's 29 CFR 1910.134, European standard EN 149 or ANSI Z88.2 requirements must 
be followed whenever workplace conditions warrant respirator use. WARNING: Air-purifying respirators do not protect 
workers in oxygen-deficient atmospheres. 
Engineering Controls: A system of local and/or general exhaust is recommended to keep employee exposures below 
the Airborne Exposure Limits. Local exhaust ventilation is generally preferred because it can control the emissions of 
the contaminant at its source, preventing dispersion of it into the general work area. Please refer to the ACGIH 
document, Industrial Ventilation, A Manual of Recommended Practices, most recent edition, for details. 
 

Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties 
Appearance Dark brown liquid Specific Gravity (g/mL) 1.04 
Odor Seaweed pH 8 - 9 
Odor Threshold Not determined Solubility in water Complete 
Melting Point Not determined % Volatiles 85%  
Boiling Point > 100°C (212°F) Evaporation Rate Not determined 
Flash Point Does not burn Vapor Pressure Not determined 
 
 

 Section 10: Stability and Reactivity 
Chemical Stability: This product is stable in closed containers at room temperature.  
Hazardous Decomposition Products: Carbon oxides (CO, CO2), nitrogen oxides (NO, N2O, NO2), sulfur oxides (SO2, 
SO3). 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Professional Prime Enhancer    Page 3 of 4 

 Page 3 of 4 

Incompatibilities: Oxidizing agents, strong acids or bases 
Conditions to Avoid: Incompatible materials, combustible materials. 
 

Section 11: Toxicological Information 
Acute Dose Effects: Eye: No information found. 
Oral: Potassium sulfate: Rat: LD50: 6600 mg/kg; Potassium silicate: Rat: LD50: 1500 mg/kg 
Inhalation: No information found. 
Skin: No information found. 
 

Section 12: Ecological Information 
Environmental Fate: This product is not expected to bioaccumulate. 
Ecotoxicity: No information found. 
 

Section 13: Disposal Considerations 
As a waste, this material in its raw form IS NOT considered a HAZARDOUS WASTE under RCRA (29 CFR 
261). 
Whatever cannot be saved for recovery or recycling should be managed in an appropriate and approved waste disposal 
facility. Processing, use or contamination of this product may change the waste management options. State and local 
disposal regulations may differ from federal disposal regulations. Dispose of container and unused contents in 
accordance with federal, state and local requirements. 
 

Section 14: Transport Information 
U.S. Domestic Ground Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 
Packing Group: Not applicable 

 
U.S. Domestic Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
Canadian TDG Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
International Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable  
 
CERCLA Reportable Quantity (RQ): N/A 
Releases exceeding the reportable quantity (RQ) must be reported to the National Response Center (800) 424-8802. 
This data provided for information only. The description shown may not apply to all shipping situations.  
Consult 49 CFR, or appropriate regulations to properly classify your shipment for transportation. 
 

Section 15: Regulatory Information 
TSCA Chemical Inventory: All of the chemicals in this product are listed on the TSCA Inventory. 
TSCA Sec 4 Chemical Test Rule: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Sec 8(d): None of the components in this product are on the Health and Safety Reporting List. 
TSCA Sec 12(b) Notices of Export: None of the components of this product are on this list. 
TSCA Significant New Use Rule (SNUR): None of the components of this product are on this list. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) TPQ: None of the components  in this product have a TPQ. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) RQ: None of the components in this product have a RQ. 
SARA Sec 311/312: Acute – NO; Chronic – NO;  Fire – NO;  Release of Pressure – NO;  Reactivity – NO  
SARA 313 List: None of the components in this product is reportable under Section 313 Title III and 40 CFR Part 372. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Professional Prime Enhancer    Page 4 of 4 

 Page 4 of 4 

CERCLA Hazardous Substances and corresponding RQs: N/A 
RCRA: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Clean Air Act: Hazardous Air Pollutants?  NO   Class 1 Ozone Depletors?  NO  Class 2 Ozone Depletors?  NO 
Clean Water Act: Hazardous Substance?  NO     Priority Pollutant?  NO      Toxic Pollutant?  NO 
Chemical Weapons Convention: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) CDTA: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
OSHA: None of the components in this product are considered Highly Hazardous by OSHA. 
State Right-to-Know Lists: No information found.  
California Proposition 65 WARNING: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Canadian DSL/NDSL: No information found. 
Canadian WHMIS: This product has a WHMIS classification of not controlled. 
Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List: No information found. 
 

Section 16: Other Information 
 
Abbreviations and acronyms used: 

ACGIH American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists NA not applicable, not available 
ANSI American National Standards Institute NIOSH National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health 

atm atmosphere (pressure unit) ND not determined 
BOD biological oxygen demand NFPA National Fire Prevention Association 
CAS Chemical Abstracts Service NTP National Toxicology Program 

CC closed cup OC open cup 
CDTA Chemical Drug and Trafficking Act OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

COC Cleveland Open Cup Part partition 
COD chemical oxygen demand PEL permissible exposure limits 
coeff. coefficient ppb parts per billion 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations PPE personal protective equipment 
CPR cardio-pulmonary resuscitation ppm parts per million 
DEA Drug Enforcement Agency psi pounds per square inch 
DOT Department of Transportation RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
FDA Food and Drug Administration RQ Reportable quantity 

IARC Internat’l Agency for Research on Cancer RTK Right to Know 
IDLH immediate danger to life and health SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 

kg kilogram STEL short-term exposure limit 
L liter TCC Tagliabue Closed Cup 

LC50 median lethal concentration TPQ threshold planning quantity 
LD50 median lethal dose TQ threshold quantity 

LEL lower explosive limit TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act 
mg milligram TWA time-weighted average 
mL milliliter UEL upper explosive limit 

 
This document was prepared in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.1200 and ANSI Z400.1-2010. 
Prepared by Douglas R. Chrisope on 9 February 2013. 
 
DISCLAIMER:  Although the information and recommendations set forth herein (hereinafter “Information”) are presented in good faith and 
believed to be correct as of the date hereof, the Company makes no representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.  Information is 
supplied upon the condition that the persons receiving this MSDS will make their own determination as to its suitability for their intended purposes 
prior to use. Since the product is within the exclusive control of the user, it is the user’s obligation to determine the conditions of safe use of this 
product. Such conditions should comply with all Federal Regulations concerning the Product. It must be recognized that the physical and chemical 
properties of any product may not be fully understood and that new, possibly hazardous products may arise from reactions between chemicals. The 
information given in this data sheet is based on our present knowledge and shall not constitute a guarantee for any specific product features and shall 
not establish a legally valid contractual relationship.  NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF ANY OTHER NATURE ARE MADE HEREUNDER WITH 
RESPECT TO INFORMATION OR THE PRODUCT TO WHICH INFORMATION REFERS. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THIS MSDS 
************************************************************************************************************************ 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Roots    Page 1 of 4 

 Page 1 of 4 

                                                                           

Field 16 LLC Product Name:  Heavy 16 Heavy Roots 
2665 Signal Avenue Product Description: Root enhancing plant food 
Signal Hill, CA 90755   
Business:  877-497-4769   
        Fax:  562-988-8900   
Web: www.field16.com Date of Revision:  9 February 2013 
 

 
 

Section 2: Hazard Identification 
Emergency Overview: Dark orange liquid. Contact causes irritation to eyes, skin and respiratory tract. Ingestion 
impairs blood function and may cause kidney damage. 
 
 
 
OSHA Regulatory Status: This material is considered hazardous under the 
OSHA standard. 
Canadian WHMIS Classification: C, D2B 
 
Potential Health Effects: 
Inhalation: Inhalation of spray or mist causes irritation of respiratory tract. Symptoms may include coughing and 
shortness of breath. 
Ingestion: Large doses may cause dizziness, abdominal pain, vomiting, bloody diarrhea, weakness, convulsions, and 
collapse. May cause methemoglobinemia, an interference with the blood's capability to carry oxygen, with symptoms of 
bluish tint to skin and lips. 
Skin Contact: Causes irritation to skin. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Eye Contact: Causes irritation and burns to eyes. Symptoms may include redness itching and pain. 
Chronic Exposure: Chronic oral ingestion of nitrates may cause weakness, depression, headache, and mental 
impairment. Potassium poisoning may occur with prolonged exposure. 
Aggravation of Pre-existing Conditions: No information found. 
Target Organs: Blood, eyes, skin, respiratory tract 
 
 

Section 3: Composition / Information On Ingredients 
 

Component Common Names, Synonyms CAS # Weight % 
Ammonium nitrate  Nitric acid, ammonium salt 6484-52-2 5 – 10 
Potassium polyphosphate Polyphosphoric acid, potassium salt 68956-75-2 5 – 10 
 
Non-hazardous components may or may not be listed. Carcinogens are listed when present at 0.1% or more; components 
which are otherwise hazardous according to OSHA are listed when present at 1.0% or more. This is not intended to be 
complete compositional disclosure. See Section 15 for applicable states right to know and other regulatory information. 
 
 

Section 4: First Aid Measures 
Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get 
medical attention. 
Ingestion: Give large amounts of water to drink. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical 
attention. 
Skin: Immediately flush skin with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if irritation develops. 
Eyes: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, lifting lower and upper eyelids occasionally. 
Get medical attention immediately. 

Section 1: Product and Company Identification 

HMIS HEALTH 1 
HMIS FLAMMABILITY 0 
HMIS REACTIVITY 0 
PERSONAL PROTECTION C 

http://www.field16.com


Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Roots    Page 2 of 4 

 Page 2 of 4 

Note to Physician: IV administration of calcium gluconate will partially reverse the effects of acute magnesium 
toxicity. Ventricular support with calcium chloride infusion and mannitol-forced diuresis has also been successful. Treat 
symptomatically and supportively. 
 

Section 5: Fire Fighting Measures 
Fire: Flash point: Not flammable. Strong oxidizer! Solution itself does not burn, but solution applied to paper, fabric, 
cardboard or other absorbent flammables may catch fire on drying. 
Explosion: Not considered an explosion hazard. 
Extinguishing Media: Use any suitable media for the surrounding fire. Water spray may be used to keep fire exposed 
containers cool. 
Special Precautions: In the event of a fire, wear full protective clothing and NIOSH-approved self-contained breathing 
apparatus with full facepiece operated in the pressure demand or other positive pressure mode. 
NFPA Rating: Health - 1 Flammability - 0  Reactivity - 0  Other - NA 
 
 

Section 6: Accidental Release Measures 
Ventilate area of leak or spill. Wear appropriate personal protective equipment as specified in Section 8. Isolate hazard 
area. Keep unnecessary and unprotected personnel from entering. Contain and recover liquid when possible. Collect 
liquid in an appropriate container or absorb with an inert material (e. g., vermiculite, dry sand, earth), and place in a 
chemical waste container. Do not use combustible materials, such as saw dust. Do not flush to sewer. 
 
 

Section 7: Handling and Storage 
Keep in a tightly closed container, stored in a cool, dry, ventilated area. Protect against physical damage and moisture. 
Isolate from any source of heat or ignition. Separate from incompatibles, combustibles, organic or other readily 
oxidizable materials. Containers of this material may be hazardous when empty since they retain product residues 
(vapors, liquid); observe all warnings and precautions listed for the product. 
 
 

Section 8: Exposure Control / Personal Protection 
Exposure Guidelines: 

Component CAS # OSHA PEL ACGIH TLV NIOSH TLV 
Ammonium nitrate  6484-52-2 Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium polyphosphate 68956-75-2 Not established Not established Not established 
 
Personal Protective Equipment: 
Skin Contact: Wear impervious protective clothing, including boots, gloves, lab coat, apron or coveralls, as 
appropriate, to prevent skin contact. 
Eye Contact: Use chemical safety goggles and/or full face shield where misting or splashing of solutions is possible. 
Maintain eye wash fountain and quick-drench facilities in work area. 
Inhalation: Use NIOSH-approved vapor respirator if exposure is unknown or exceeds permissible limits. A respiratory 
protection program that meets OSHA's 29 CFR 1910.134, European standard EN 149 or ANSI Z88.2 requirements must 
be followed whenever workplace conditions warrant respirator use. WARNING: Air-purifying respirators do not protect 
workers in oxygen-deficient atmospheres. 
Engineering Controls: A system of local and/or general exhaust is recommended to keep employee exposures below 
the Airborne Exposure Limits. Local exhaust ventilation is generally preferred because it can control the emissions of 
the contaminant at its source, preventing dispersion of it into the general work area. Please refer to the ACGIH 
document, Industrial Ventilation, A Manual of Recommended Practices, most recent edition, for details. 
 
 

Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties 
Appearance Dark orange liquid Specific Gravity (g/mL) 1.17 
Odor Burnt, metallic pH 6 - 7 
Odor Threshold Not determined Solubility in water Complete 
Melting Point Not determined % Volatiles 85%  
Boiling Point > 100°C (212°F) Evaporation Rate Not determined 
Flash Point Does not burn Vapor Pressure Not determined 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Roots    Page 3 of 4 

 Page 3 of 4 

 
 

 Section 10: Stability and Reactivity 
Chemical Stability: This product is stable in closed containers at room temperature.  
Hazardous Decomposition Products: Nitrogen oxides (NO, N2O, NO2), phosphorus oxides (PO3, PO4, P2O5) 
Incompatibilities: Reducing agents, combustibles, strong acids or bases 
Conditions to Avoid: Incompatible materials, combustible materials. 
 

Section 11: Toxicological Information 
Acute Dose Effects: Eye: No information found. 
Oral: Potassium polyphosphate (35 wt% aqueous): Rat: LD50: 2444 mg/kg; Ammonium nitrate (hexahydrate): Rat LD50: 
2217 mg/kg) 
Inhalation: No information found. 
Skin: Potassium polyphosphate: Rabbit: LD50: >5000 mg/kg; 
 

Section 12: Ecological Information 
Environmental Fate: This product is not expected to bioaccumulate. 
Ecotoxicity: Potassium polyphosphate:  48 hour EC50 Daphnia magna (water flea): 100 mg/L; 96 hour LC50 Mysidopsis 
bahia (Mysid shrimp) : 100 mg/L 
 

Section 13: Disposal Considerations 
As a waste, this material in its raw form IS NOT considered a HAZARDOUS WASTE under RCRA (29 CFR 
261). 
Whatever cannot be saved for recovery or recycling should be managed in an appropriate and approved waste disposal 
facility. Processing, use or contamination of this product may change the waste management options. State and local 
disposal regulations may differ from federal disposal regulations. Dispose of container and unused contents in 
accordance with federal, state and local requirements. 
 

Section 14: Transport Information 
U.S. Domestic Ground Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 
Packing Group: Not applicable 

 
U.S. Domestic Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
Canadian TDG Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
International Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable  
 
CERCLA Reportable Quantity (RQ): N/A 
Releases exceeding the reportable quantity (RQ) must be reported to the National Response Center (800) 424-8802. 
This data provided for information only. The description shown may not apply to all shipping situations.  
Consult 49 CFR, or appropriate regulations to properly classify your shipment for transportation. 
 

Section 15: Regulatory Information 
TSCA Chemical Inventory: All of the chemicals in this product are listed on the TSCA Inventory. 
TSCA Sec 4 Chemical Test Rule: None of the components in this product are on this list. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Roots    Page 4 of 4 

 Page 4 of 4 

TSCA Sec 8(d): None of the components in this product are on the Health and Safety Reporting List. 
TSCA Sec 12(b) Notices of Export: None of the components of this product are on this list. 
TSCA Significant New Use Rule (SNUR): None of the components of this product are on this list. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) TPQ: None of the components  in this product have a TPQ. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) RQ: None of the components in this product have a RQ. 
SARA Sec 311/312: Acute – YES;  Chronic – YES;  Fire – NO;  Release of Pressure – NO;  Reactivity – NO  
SARA 313 List: None of the components in this product is reportable under Section 313 Title III and 40 CFR Part 372. 
CERCLA Hazardous Substances and corresponding RQs: N/A 
RCRA: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Clean Air Act: Hazardous Air Pollutants?  NO   Class 1 Ozone Depletors?  NO  Class 2 Ozone Depletors?  NO 
Clean Water Act: Hazardous Substance?  NO     Priority Pollutant?  NO      Toxic Pollutant?  NO 
Chemical Weapons Convention: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) CDTA: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
OSHA: None of the components in this product are considered Highly Hazardous by OSHA. 
State Right-to-Know Lists: Ammonium nitrate is found on the Right-to-Know lists of Massachusetts, New Jersey and 
Pennsylvania. 
California Proposition 65 WARNING: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Canadian DSL/NDSL: Ammonium nitrate is listed on Canada's DSL List. 
Canadian WHMIS: This product has a WHMIS classification of C, D2B. 
Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List: Potassium phosphate, monobasic is listed on the Canadian Ingredient 
Disclosure List. Potassium nitrate is not listed on the Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List. 
 

Section 16: Other Information 
 
Abbreviations and acronyms used: 

ACGIH American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists NA not applicable, not available 
ANSI American National Standards Institute NIOSH National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health 

atm atmosphere (pressure unit) ND not determined 
BOD biological oxygen demand NFPA National Fire Prevention Association 
CAS Chemical Abstracts Service NTP National Toxicology Program 

CC closed cup OC open cup 
CDTA Chemical Drug and Trafficking Act OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

COC Cleveland Open Cup Part partition 
COD chemical oxygen demand PEL permissible exposure limits 
coeff. coefficient ppb parts per billion 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations PPE personal protective equipment 
CPR cardio-pulmonary resuscitation ppm parts per million 
DEA Drug Enforcement Agency psi pounds per square inch 
DOT Department of Transportation RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
FDA Food and Drug Administration RQ Reportable quantity 

IARC Internat’l Agency for Research on Cancer RTK Right to Know 
IDLH immediate danger to life and health SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 

kg kilogram STEL short-term exposure limit 
L liter TCC Tagliabue Closed Cup 

LC50 median lethal concentration TPQ threshold planning quantity 
LD50 median lethal dose TQ threshold quantity 

LEL lower explosive limit TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act 
mg milligram TWA time-weighted average 
mL milliliter UEL upper explosive limit 

 
This document was prepared in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.1200 and ANSI Z400.1-2004. 
Prepared by Douglas R. Chrisope on 9 February 2013. 
 
DISCLAIMER:  Although the information and recommendations set forth herein (hereinafter “Information”) are presented in good faith and 
believed to be correct as of the date hereof, the Company makes no representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.  Information is 
supplied upon the condition that the persons receiving this MSDS will make their own determination as to its suitability for their intended purposes 
prior to use. Since the product is within the exclusive control of the user, it is the user’s obligation to determine the conditions of safe use of this 
product. Such conditions should comply with all Federal Regulations concerning the Product. It must be recognized that the physical and chemical 
properties of any product may not be fully understood and that new, possibly hazardous products may arise from reactions between chemicals. The 
information given in this data sheet is based on our present knowledge and shall not constitute a guarantee for any specific product features and shall 
not establish a legally valid contractual relationship.  NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF ANY OTHER NATURE ARE MADE HEREUNDER WITH 
RESPECT TO INFORMATION OR THE PRODUCT TO WHICH INFORMATION REFERS. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THIS MSDS 
************************************************************************************************************************ 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Finish    Page 1 of 4 

 Page 1 of 4 

                                                                           

Field 16 LLC Product Name:  Heavy 16 Heavy Finish 
2665 Signal Avenue Product Description: Flavor enhancing plant food 
Signal Hill, CA 90755   
Business:  877-497-4769   
        Fax:  562-988-8900   
Web: www.field16.com Date of Revision:  9 February 2013 
 

 
 

Section 2: Hazard Identification 
Emergency Overview: Light tan liquid. Contact may cause irritation to eyes, skin and respiratory tract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OSHA Regulatory Status: This material is not considered hazardous under the OSHA standard. 
Canadian WHMIS Classification: Not Controlled 
 
Potential Health Effects: 
Inhalation: Inhalation of spray or mist causes irritation of respiratory tract. Symptoms may include coughing and 
shortness of breath. 
Ingestion: May cause gastrointestinal irritation.  
Skin Contact: Contact may cause irritation to skin. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Eye Contact: Contact may cause irritation to eyes. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Chronic Exposure: No information found. 
Aggravation of Pre-existing Conditions: No information found. 
Target Organs: None 
 
 
 

Section 3: Composition / Information On Ingredients 
 

Component Common Names, Synonyms CAS # Weight % 
Humic acid   1415-93-6 1 – 5 
Potassium sulfate Sulfuric acid, potassium salt 7778-80-5 0.1 – 1 
 
Non-hazardous components may or may not be listed. Carcinogens are listed when present at 0.1% or more; components 
which are otherwise hazardous according to OSHA are listed when present at 1.0% or more. This is not intended to be 
complete compositional disclosure. See Section 15 for applicable states right to know and other regulatory information. 
 
 

Section 4: First Aid Measures 
Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get 
medical attention. 
Ingestion: Give large amounts of water to drink. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical 
attention. 
Skin: Immediately flush skin with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if irritation develops. 
Eyes: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, lifting lower and upper eyelids occasionally. 
Get medical attention immediately. 
Note to Physician: No information found. 
 

Section 1: Product and Company Identification 

HMIS HEALTH 1 
HMIS FLAMMABILITY 0 
HMIS REACTIVITY 0 
PERSONAL PROTECTION C 

http://www.field16.com


Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Finish    Page 2 of 4 

 Page 2 of 4 

Section 5: Fire Fighting Measures 
Fire: Flash point: Not flammable. 
Explosion: Not considered an explosion hazard. 
Extinguishing Media: Use any suitable media for the surrounding fire. Water spray may be used to keep fire exposed 
containers cool. 
Special Precautions: In the event of a fire, wear full protective clothing and NIOSH-approved self-contained breathing 
apparatus with full facepiece operated in the pressure demand or other positive pressure mode. 
NFPA Rating: Health - 1 Flammability - 0  Reactivity - 0  Other - NA 
 

Section 6: Accidental Release Measures 
Ventilate area of leak or spill. Wear appropriate personal protective equipment as specified in Section 8. Isolate hazard 
area. Keep unnecessary and unprotected personnel from entering. Contain and recover liquid when possible. Collect 
liquid in an appropriate container or absorb with an inert material (e. g., vermiculite, dry sand, earth), and place in a 
chemical waste container. Do not use combustible materials, such as saw dust. Do not flush to sewer. 
 

Section 7: Handling and Storage 
Keep in a tightly closed container, stored in a cool, dry, ventilated area. Protect against physical damage and moisture. 
Isolate from any source of heat or ignition. Separate from incompatibles, combustibles, organic or other readily 
oxidizable materials. Containers of this material may be hazardous when empty since they retain product residues 
(vapors, liquid); observe all warnings and precautions listed for the product. 
 

Section 8: Exposure Control / Personal Protection 
Exposure Guidelines: 

Component CAS # OSHA PEL ACGIH TLV NIOSH TLV 
Humic acid  1415-93-6 Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium sulfate 7778-80-5 Not established Not established Not established 
 
Personal Protective Equipment: 
Skin Contact: Wear impervious protective clothing, including boots, gloves, lab coat, apron or coveralls, as 
appropriate, to prevent skin contact. 
Eye Contact: Use chemical safety goggles and/or full face shield where misting or splashing of solutions is possible. 
Maintain eye wash fountain and quick-drench facilities in work area. 
Inhalation: Use NIOSH-approved vapor respirator if exposure is unknown or exceeds permissible limits. A respiratory 
protection program that meets OSHA's 29 CFR 1910.134, European standard EN 149 or ANSI Z88.2 requirements must 
be followed whenever workplace conditions warrant respirator use. WARNING: Air-purifying respirators do not protect 
workers in oxygen-deficient atmospheres. 
Engineering Controls: A system of local and/or general exhaust is recommended to keep employee exposures below 
the Airborne Exposure Limits. Local exhaust ventilation is generally preferred because it can control the emissions of 
the contaminant at its source, preventing dispersion of it into the general work area. Please refer to the ACGIH 
document, Industrial Ventilation, A Manual of Recommended Practices, most recent edition, for details. 
 

Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties 
Appearance Light tan liquid Specific Gravity (g/mL) 1.03 
Odor Mild, earthy,  musty pH 6.0 
Odor Threshold Not determined Solubility in water Complete 
Melting Point Not determined % Volatiles 95%  
Boiling Point > 100°C (212°F) Evaporation Rate Not determined 
Flash Point Does not burn Vapor Pressure Not determined 
 
 

 Section 10: Stability and Reactivity 
Chemical Stability: This product is stable in closed containers at room temperature.  
Hazardous Decomposition Products: Carbon oxides (CO, CO2), nitrogen oxides (NO, N2O, NO2), sulfur oxides (SO2, 
SO3). 
Incompatibilities: Oxidizing agents, strong acids or bases 
Conditions to Avoid: Incompatible materials, combustible materials. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Finish    Page 3 of 4 

 Page 3 of 4 

 
Section 11: Toxicological Information 

Acute Dose Effects: Eye: No information found. 
Oral: Potassium sulfate: Rat: LD50: 6600 mg/kg 
Inhalation: No information found. 
Skin: No information found. 
 

Section 12: Ecological Information 
Environmental Fate: This product is not expected to bioaccumulate. 
Ecotoxicity: No information found. 
 

Section 13: Disposal Considerations 
As a waste, this material in its raw form IS NOT considered a HAZARDOUS WASTE under RCRA (29 CFR 
261). 
Whatever cannot be saved for recovery or recycling should be managed in an appropriate and approved waste disposal 
facility. Processing, use or contamination of this product may change the waste management options. State and local 
disposal regulations may differ from federal disposal regulations. Dispose of container and unused contents in 
accordance with federal, state and local requirements. 
 

Section 14: Transport Information 
U.S. Domestic Ground Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 
Packing Group: Not applicable 

 
U.S. Domestic Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
Canadian TDG Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
International Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable  
 
CERCLA Reportable Quantity (RQ): N/A 
Releases exceeding the reportable quantity (RQ) must be reported to the National Response Center (800) 424-8802. 
This data provided for information only. The description shown may not apply to all shipping situations.  
Consult 49 CFR, or appropriate regulations to properly classify your shipment for transportation. 
 

Section 15: Regulatory Information 
TSCA Chemical Inventory: All of the chemicals in this product are listed on the TSCA Inventory. 
TSCA Sec 4 Chemical Test Rule: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Sec 8(d): None of the components in this product are on the Health and Safety Reporting List. 
TSCA Sec 12(b) Notices of Export: None of the components of this product are on this list. 
TSCA Significant New Use Rule (SNUR): None of the components of this product are on this list. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) TPQ: None of the components  in this product have a TPQ. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) RQ: None of the components in this product have a RQ. 
SARA Sec 311/312: Acute – NO; Chronic – NO;  Fire – NO;  Release of Pressure – NO;  Reactivity – NO  
SARA 313 List: None of the components in this product is reportable under Section 313 Title III and 40 CFR Part 372. 
CERCLA Hazardous Substances and corresponding RQs: N/A 
RCRA: None of the components in this product are on this list. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Finish    Page 4 of 4 

 Page 4 of 4 

Clean Air Act: Hazardous Air Pollutants?  NO   Class 1 Ozone Depletors?  NO  Class 2 Ozone Depletors?  NO 
Clean Water Act: Hazardous Substance?  NO     Priority Pollutant?  NO      Toxic Pollutant?  NO 
Chemical Weapons Convention: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) CDTA: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
OSHA: None of the components in this product are considered Highly Hazardous by OSHA. 
State Right-to-Know Lists: No information found.  
California Proposition 65 WARNING: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Canadian DSL/NDSL: No information found. 
Canadian WHMIS: This product has a WHMIS classification of Not Controlled. 
Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List: No information found. 
 

Section 16: Other Information 
 
Abbreviations and acronyms used: 

ACGIH American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists NA not applicable, not available 
ANSI American National Standards Institute NIOSH National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health 

atm atmosphere (pressure unit) ND not determined 
BOD biological oxygen demand NFPA National Fire Prevention Association 
CAS Chemical Abstracts Service NTP National Toxicology Program 

CC closed cup OC open cup 
CDTA Chemical Drug and Trafficking Act OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

COC Cleveland Open Cup Part partition 
COD chemical oxygen demand PEL permissible exposure limits 
coeff. coefficient ppb parts per billion 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations PPE personal protective equipment 
CPR cardio-pulmonary resuscitation ppm parts per million 
DEA Drug Enforcement Agency psi pounds per square inch 
DOT Department of Transportation RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
FDA Food and Drug Administration RQ Reportable quantity 

IARC Internat’l Agency for Research on Cancer RTK Right to Know 
IDLH immediate danger to life and health SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 

kg kilogram STEL short-term exposure limit 
L liter TCC Tagliabue Closed Cup 

LC50 median lethal concentration TPQ threshold planning quantity 
LD50 median lethal dose TQ threshold quantity 

LEL lower explosive limit TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act 
mg milligram TWA time-weighted average 
mL milliliter UEL upper explosive limit 

 
This document was prepared in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.1200 and ANSI Z400.1-2010. 
Prepared by Douglas R. Chrisope on 9 February 2013. 
 
DISCLAIMER:  Although the information and recommendations set forth herein (hereinafter “Information”) are presented in good faith and 
believed to be correct as of the date hereof, the Company makes no representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.  Information is 
supplied upon the condition that the persons receiving this MSDS will make their own determination as to its suitability for their intended purposes 
prior to use. Since the product is within the exclusive control of the user, it is the user’s obligation to determine the conditions of safe use of this 
product. Such conditions should comply with all Federal Regulations concerning the Product. It must be recognized that the physical and chemical 
properties of any product may not be fully understood and that new, possibly hazardous products may arise from reactions between chemicals. The 
information given in this data sheet is based on our present knowledge and shall not constitute a guarantee for any specific product features and shall 
not establish a legally valid contractual relationship.  NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF ANY OTHER NATURE ARE MADE HEREUNDER WITH 
RESPECT TO INFORMATION OR THE PRODUCT TO WHICH INFORMATION REFERS. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THIS MSDS 
************************************************************************************************************************ 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Professional Foliar Enhancer    Page 1 of 5 

 Page 1 of 5 

                                                                           

Field 16 LLC Product Name:  Heavy 16 Professional Foliar Enhancer 
2665 Signal Avenue Product Description: Foliage enhancing plant food 
Signal Hill, CA 90755   
Business:  877-497-4769   
        Fax:  562-988-8900   
Web: www.field16.com Date of Revision:  9 February 2013 
 

 
 

Section 2: Hazard Identification 
Emergency Overview: Dark green viscous liquid. Contact causes irritation to eyes, skin and respiratory tract. Ingestion 
impairs blood function and may cause kidney damage. 
 
 
 
OSHA Regulatory Status: This material is considered hazardous under the 
OSHA standard. 
Canadian WHMIS Classification: C, D2B 
 
Potential Health Effects: 
Inhalation: Inhalation of spray or mist causes irritation of respiratory tract. Symptoms may include coughing and 
shortness of breath. 
Ingestion: Large doses may cause dizziness, abdominal pain, vomiting, bloody diarrhea, weakness, convulsions, and 
collapse. May cause methemoglobinemia, an interference with the blood's capability to carry oxygen, with symptoms of 
bluish tint to skin and lips. 
Skin Contact: Causes irritation to skin. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Eye Contact: Causes irritation and burns to eyes. Symptoms may include redness itching and pain. 
Chronic Exposure: Chronic oral ingestion of nitrates may cause weakness, depression, headache, and mental 
impairment. Potassium poisoning may occur with prolonged exposure. 
Aggravation of Pre-existing Conditions: No information found. 
Target Organs: Blood, eyes, skin, respiratory tract 
 
 

Section 3: Composition / Information On Ingredients 
 

Component Common Names, Synonyms CAS # Weight % 
Potassium  nitrate  Nitric acid, potassium salt 7757-79-1 0.5 – 1.5 
Calcium nitrate Nitric acid, calcium salt 13477-34-4 1 – 5 
Magnesium nitrate Nitric acid, magnesium salt 13446-18-9 1 – 5 
Calcium chloride  10043-52-4 0.5 – 1.5 
Calcium gluconate  18016-24-5 1 – 5 
Calcium acetate  127-08-2 1 – 5 
Magnesium chloride  7786-30-3 0.5 – 1.5 
 
Non-hazardous components may or may not be listed. Carcinogens are listed when present at 0.1% or more; components 
which are otherwise hazardous according to OSHA are listed when present at 1.0% or more. This is not intended to be 
complete compositional disclosure. See Section 15 for applicable states right to know and other regulatory information. 
 
 

Section 4: First Aid Measures 
Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get 
medical attention. 

Section 1: Product and Company Identification 

HMIS HEALTH 1 
HMIS FLAMMABILITY 0 
HMIS REACTIVITY 0 
PERSONAL PROTECTION C 

http://www.field16.com


Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Professional Foliar Enhancer    Page 2 of 5 

 Page 2 of 5 

Ingestion: Give large amounts of water to drink. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical 
attention. 
Skin: Immediately flush skin with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if irritation develops. 
Eyes: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, lifting lower and upper eyelids occasionally. 
Get medical attention immediately. 
Note to Physician: IV administration of calcium gluconate will partially reverse the effects of acute magnesium 
toxicity. Ventricular support with calcium chloride infusion and mannitol-forced diuresis has also been successful. Treat 
symptomatically and supportively. 
 

Section 5: Fire Fighting Measures 
Fire: Flash point: Not flammable. Strong oxidizer! Solution itself does not burn, but solution applied to paper, fabric, 
cardboard or other absorbent flammables may catch fire on drying. 
Explosion: Not considered an explosion hazard. 
Extinguishing Media: Use any suitable media for the surrounding fire. Water spray may be used to keep fire exposed 
containers cool. 
Special Precautions: In the event of a fire, wear full protective clothing and NIOSH-approved self-contained breathing 
apparatus with full facepiece operated in the pressure demand or other positive pressure mode. 
NFPA Rating: Health - 1 Flammability - 0  Reactivity - 0  Other - NA 
 
 

Section 6: Accidental Release Measures 
Ventilate area of leak or spill. Wear appropriate personal protective equipment as specified in Section 8. Isolate hazard 
area. Keep unnecessary and unprotected personnel from entering. Contain and recover liquid when possible. Collect 
liquid in an appropriate container or absorb with an inert material (e. g., vermiculite, dry sand, earth), and place in a 
chemical waste container. Do not use combustible materials, such as saw dust. Do not flush to sewer. 
 
 

Section 7: Handling and Storage 
Keep in a tightly closed container, stored in a cool, dry, ventilated area. Protect against physical damage and moisture. 
Separate from incompatibles, combustibles, organic or other readily oxidizable materials. Containers of this material 
may be hazardous when empty since they retain product residues (vapors, liquid); observe all warnings and precautions 
listed for the product. 
 
 

Section 8: Exposure Control / Personal Protection 
Exposure Guidelines: 

Component CAS # OSHA PEL ACGIH TLV NIOSH TLV 
Potassium  nitrate  7757-79-1 Not established Not established Not established 
Calcium nitrate 13477-34-4 Not established Not established Not established 
Magnesium nitrate 13446-18-9 Not established Not established Not established 
Calcium chloride 10043-52-4 Not established Not established Not established 
Calcium gluconate 18016-24-5 Not established Not established Not established 
Calcium acetate 127-08-2 Not established Not established Not established 
Magnesium chloride 7786-30-3 Not established Not established Not established 
 
Personal Protective Equipment: 
Skin Contact: Wear impervious protective clothing, including boots, gloves, lab coat, apron or coveralls, as 
appropriate, to prevent skin contact. 
Eye Contact: Use chemical safety goggles and/or full face shield where misting or splashing of solutions is possible. 
Maintain eye wash fountain and quick-drench facilities in work area. 
Inhalation: Use NIOSH-approved vapor respirator if exposure is unknown or exceeds permissible limits. A respiratory 
protection program that meets OSHA's 29 CFR 1910.134, European standard EN 149 or ANSI Z88.2 requirements must 
be followed whenever workplace conditions warrant respirator use. WARNING: Air-purifying respirators do not protect 
workers in oxygen-deficient atmospheres. 
Engineering Controls: A system of local and/or general exhaust is recommended to keep employee exposures below 
the Airborne Exposure Limits. Local exhaust ventilation is generally preferred because it can control the emissions of 
the contaminant at its source, preventing dispersion of it into the general work area. Please refer to the ACGIH 
document, Industrial Ventilation, A Manual of Recommended Practices, most recent edition, for details. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Professional Foliar Enhancer    Page 3 of 5 

 Page 3 of 5 

 
Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties 

Appearance Dark green viscous liquid Specific Gravity (g/mL) 1.37 
Odor Mild pH 8 - 9 
Odor Threshold Not determined Solubility in water Complete 
Melting Point Not determined % Volatiles 87%  
Boiling Point > 100°C (212°F) Evaporation Rate Not determined 
Flash Point Does not burn Vapor Pressure Not determined 
 

 Section 10: Stability and Reactivity 
Chemical Stability: This product is stable in closed containers at room temperature.  
Hazardous Decomposition Products: Nitrogen oxides (NO, N2O, NO2), phosphorus oxides (PO3, PO4, P2O5) 
Incompatibilities: Reducing agents, combustibles, strong acids or bases 
Conditions to Avoid: Incompatible materials, combustible materials. 
 

Section 11: Toxicological Information 
Acute Dose Effects: Eye: Calcium nitrate: Draize Rabbit: 500 mg/24hour, Mild; Magnesium nitrate:  Draize Rabbit: 
500 mg/24hour, Mild; 
Oral: Potassium nitrate: Rat LD50: 3750 mg/kg; Calcium nitrate: Rat LD50: 3900 mg/kg; Magnesium nitrate: Rat LD50: 
5440 mg/kg; Calcium chloride: Rat LD50: 1 g/kg, Rabbit LD50: 1384 mg/kg; Calcium gluconate: Rat LD50: > 5000 
mg/kg; Calcium acetate: Rat LD50: 3250 mg/kg; Calcium chloride: Rat LD50: 1 g/kg, Rabbit LD50: 1384 mg/kg; 
Calcium gluconate: Rat LD50: > 5000 mg/kg; Magnesium chloride: Rat LD50: 2800 mg/kg 
Inhalation: No information found. 
Skin: Calcium nitrate: Draize Rabbit: 500 mg/24 hour, Mild; Rabbit LD50: >5000 mg/kg; Magnesium nitrate: Draize 
Rabbit: 500 mg/24 hour, Mild; 
 

Section 12: Ecological Information 
Environmental Fate: This product is not expected to bioaccumulate. 
Ecotoxicity: Potassium nitrate: 96 hour LC50 Gambusia affinis (Mosquito fish): 22.5 mg/L; 72 hour EC50 Daphnia 
magna (water flea): 226 mg/L; 
 

Section 13: Disposal Considerations 
As a waste, this material in its raw form IS NOT considered a HAZARDOUS WASTE under RCRA (29 CFR 
261). 
Whatever cannot be saved for recovery or recycling should be managed in an appropriate and approved waste disposal 
facility. Processing, use or contamination of this product may change the waste management options. State and local 
disposal regulations may differ from federal disposal regulations. Dispose of container and unused contents in 
accordance with federal, state and local requirements. 
 

Section 14: Transport Information 
U.S. Domestic Ground Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 
Packing Group: Not applicable 

 
U.S. Domestic Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
Canadian TDG Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
International Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Professional Foliar Enhancer    Page 4 of 5 

 Page 4 of 5 

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable  
 
CERCLA Reportable Quantity (RQ): N/A 
Releases exceeding the reportable quantity (RQ) must be reported to the National Response Center (800) 424-8802. 
This data provided for information only. The description shown may not apply to all shipping situations.  
Consult 49 CFR, or appropriate regulations to properly classify your shipment for transportation. 
 

Section 15: Regulatory Information 
TSCA Chemical Inventory: All of the chemicals in this product are listed on the TSCA Inventory. 
TSCA Sec 4 Chemical Test Rule: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Sec 8(d): None of the components in this product are on the Health and Safety Reporting List. 
TSCA Sec 12(b) Notices of Export: None of the components of this product are on this list. 
TSCA Significant New Use Rule (SNUR): None of the components of this product are on this list. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) TPQ: None of the components  in this product have a TPQ. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) RQ: None of the components in this product have a RQ. 
SARA Sec 311/312: Acute – YES;  Chronic – YES;  Fire – NO;  Release of Pressure – NO;  Reactivity – NO  
SARA 313 List: Potassium nitrate, Calcium nitrate and Magnesium nitrate in this product are reportable under Section 
313 Title III and 40 CFR Part 372. 
CERCLA Hazardous Substances and corresponding RQs: N/A 
RCRA: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Clean Air Act: Hazardous Air Pollutants?  NO   Class 1 Ozone Depletors?  NO  Class 2 Ozone Depletors?  NO 
Clean Water Act: Hazardous Substance?  NO     Priority Pollutant?  NO      Toxic Pollutant?  NO 
Chemical Weapons Convention: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) CDTA: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
OSHA: None of the components in this product are considered Highly Hazardous by OSHA. 
State Right-to-Know Lists: Potassium nitrate is found on the Right-to-Know lists of Massachusetts, New Jersey and 
Pennsylvania. Calcium nitrate is found on the Right-to-Know list of  New Jersey. Magnesium nitrate is found on the 
Right-to-Know lists of Massachusetts, New Jersey and Pennsylvania. 
California Proposition 65 WARNING: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Canadian DSL/NDSL: Ammonium nitrate is listed on Canada's DSL List. 
Canadian WHMIS: This product has a WHMIS classification of C, D2B. 
Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List:  is listed on the Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List. Potassium nitrate is not 
listed on the Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List. 
 

Section 16: Other Information 
 
Abbreviations and acronyms used: 

ACGIH American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists NA not applicable, not available 
ANSI American National Standards Institute NIOSH National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health 

atm atmosphere (pressure unit) ND not determined 
BOD biological oxygen demand NFPA National Fire Prevention Association 
CAS Chemical Abstracts Service NTP National Toxicology Program 

CC closed cup OC open cup 
CDTA Chemical Drug and Trafficking Act OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

COC Cleveland Open Cup Part partition 
COD chemical oxygen demand PEL permissible exposure limits 
coeff. coefficient ppb parts per billion 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations PPE personal protective equipment 
CPR cardio-pulmonary resuscitation ppm parts per million 
DEA Drug Enforcement Agency psi pounds per square inch 
DOT Department of Transportation RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
FDA Food and Drug Administration RQ Reportable quantity 

IARC Internat’l Agency for Research on Cancer RTK Right to Know 
IDLH immediate danger to life and health SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 

kg kilogram STEL short-term exposure limit 
L liter TCC Tagliabue Closed Cup 

LC50 median lethal concentration TPQ threshold planning quantity 
LD50 median lethal dose TQ threshold quantity 

LEL lower explosive limit TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act 
mg milligram TWA time-weighted average 
mL milliliter UEL upper explosive limit 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Professional Foliar Enhancer    Page 5 of 5 

 Page 5 of 5 

 
This document was prepared in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.1200 and ANSI Z400.1-2010. 
Prepared by Douglas R. Chrisope on 9 February 2013. 
 
DISCLAIMER:  Although the information and recommendations set forth herein (hereinafter “Information”) are presented in good faith and 
believed to be correct as of the date hereof, the Company makes no representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.  Information is 
supplied upon the condition that the persons receiving this MSDS will make their own determination as to its suitability for their intended purposes 
prior to use. Since the product is within the exclusive control of the user, it is the user’s obligation to determine the conditions of safe use of this 
product. Such conditions should comply with all Federal Regulations concerning the Product. It must be recognized that the physical and chemical 
properties of any product may not be fully understood and that new, possibly hazardous products may arise from reactions between chemicals. The 
information given in this data sheet is based on our present knowledge and shall not constitute a guarantee for any specific product features and shall 
not establish a legally valid contractual relationship.  NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF ANY OTHER NATURE ARE MADE HEREUNDER WITH 
RESPECT TO INFORMATION OR THE PRODUCT TO WHICH INFORMATION REFERS. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THIS MSDS 
************************************************************************************************************************ 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Fire    Page 1 of 4 

 Page 1 of 4 

                                                                           

Field 16 LLC Product Name:  Heavy 16 Heavy Fire 
2665 Signal Avenue Product Description: Bloom-enhancing plant food 
Signal Hill, CA 90755   
Business:  877-497-4769   
        Fax:  562-988-8900   
Web: www.field16.com Date of Revision:  9 February 2013 
 

 
 

Section 2: Hazard Identification 
Emergency Overview: Dark brown liquid. Contact may cause irritation to eyes, skin and respiratory tract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OSHA Regulatory Status: This material is considered hazardous under the OSHA standard. 
Canadian WHMIS Classification: D2B 
 
Potential Health Effects: 
Inhalation: Inhalation of spray or mist causes irritation of respiratory tract. Symptoms may include coughing and 
shortness of breath. 
Ingestion: May cause gastrointestinal irritation.  
Skin Contact: Contact may cause irritation to skin. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Eye Contact: Contact may cause irritation to eyes. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Chronic Exposure:No information found. 
Aggravation of Pre-existing Conditions: No information found. 
Target Organs: None 
 
 

Section 3: Composition / Information On Ingredients 
 

Component Common Names, Synonyms CAS # Weight % 
Kelp (Ascopyllium nodosum)  Brown algae, seaweed Not applicable 5 – 10 
Kelp (Laminaria japonica) Brown algae, seaweed Not applicable 7 – 13 
Potassium polyphosaphate Polyphosphoric acid, potassium salt 68956-75-2 15 – 40 
Ammonium polyphosaphate Polyphosphoric acid, ammonium salt 68333-79-9 3 – 7 
Potassium sulfate Sulfuric acid, potassium salt 7778-80-5 1 – 5 
 
Non-hazardous components may or may not be listed. Carcinogens are listed when present at 0.1% or more; components 
which are otherwise hazardous according to OSHA are listed when present at 1.0% or more. This is not intended to be 
complete compositional disclosure. See Section 15 for applicable states right to know and other regulatory information. 
 

Section 4: First Aid Measures 
Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get 
medical attention. 
Ingestion: Give large amounts of water to drink. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical 
attention. 
Skin: Immediately flush skin with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if irritation develops. 
Eyes: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, lifting lower and upper eyelids occasionally. 
Get medical attention immediately. 
Note to Physician: No information found. 
 

Section 1: Product and Company Identification 

HMIS HEALTH 1 
HMIS FLAMMABILITY 0 
HMIS REACTIVITY 0 
PERSONAL PROTECTION C 

http://www.field16.com


Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Fire    Page 2 of 4 

 Page 2 of 4 

Section 5: Fire Fighting Measures 
Fire: Flash point: Not flammable. 
Explosion: Not considered an explosion hazard. 
Extinguishing Media: Use any suitable media for the surrounding fire. Water spray may be used to keep fire exposed 
containers cool. 
Special Precautions: In the event of a fire, wear full protective clothing and NIOSH-approved self-contained breathing 
apparatus with full facepiece operated in the pressure demand or other positive pressure mode. 
NFPA Rating: Health - 1 Flammability - 0  Reactivity - 0  Other – NA 
 
 

Section 6: Accidental Release Measures 
Ventilate area of leak or spill. Wear appropriate personal protective equipment as specified in Section 8. Isolate hazard 
area. Keep unnecessary and unprotected personnel from entering. Contain and recover liquid when possible. Collect 
liquid in an appropriate container or absorb with an inert material (e. g., vermiculite, dry sand, earth), and place in a 
chemical waste container. Do not use combustible materials, such as saw dust. Do not flush to sewer. 
 
 

Section 7: Handling and Storage 
Keep in a tightly closed container, stored in a cool, dry, ventilated area. Protect against physical damage and moisture. 
Isolate from any source of heat or ignition. Separate from incompatibles, combustibles, organic or other readily 
oxidizable materials. Containers of this material may be hazardous when empty since they retain product residues 
(vapors, liquid); observe all warnings and precautions listed for the product. 
 
 

Section 8: Exposure Control / Personal Protection 
Exposure Guidelines: 

Component CAS # OSHA PEL ACGIH TLV NIOSH TLV 
Kelp (Ascopyllium nodosum) Not applicable Not established Not established Not established 
Kelp (Laminaria japonica) Not applicable Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium polyphosaphate 7778-80-5 Not established Not established Not established 
Ammonium polyphosaphate 68333-79-9 Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium sulfate 7778-80-5 Not established Not established Not established 
 
Personal Protective Equipment: 
Skin Contact: Wear impervious protective clothing, including boots, gloves, lab coat, apron or coveralls, as 
appropriate, to prevent skin contact. 
Eye Contact: Use chemical safety goggles and/or full face shield where misting or splashing of solutions is possible. 
Maintain eye wash fountain and quick-drench facilities in work area. 
Inhalation: Use NIOSH-approved vapor respirator if exposure is unknown or exceeds permissible limits. A respiratory 
protection program that meets OSHA's 29 CFR 1910.134, European standard EN 149 or ANSI Z88.2 requirements must 
be followed whenever workplace conditions warrant respirator use. WARNING: Air-purifying respirators do not protect 
workers in oxygen-deficient atmospheres. 
Engineering Controls: A system of local and/or general exhaust is recommended to keep employee exposures below 
the Airborne Exposure Limits. Local exhaust ventilation is generally preferred because it can control the emissions of 
the contaminant at its source, preventing dispersion of it into the general work area. Please refer to the ACGIH 
document, Industrial Ventilation, A Manual of Recommended Practices, most recent edition, for details. 
 

Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties 
Appearance Dark brown liquid Specific Gravity (g/mL) 1.35 
Odor Seaweed pH 8 - 9 
Odor Threshold Not determined Solubility in water Complete 
Melting Point Not determined % Volatiles 42%  
Boiling Point > 100°C (212°F) Evaporation Rate Not determined 
Flash Point Does not burn Vapor Pressure Not determined 
 
 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Fire    Page 3 of 4 

 Page 3 of 4 

 Section 10: Stability and Reactivity 
Chemical Stability: This product is stable in closed containers at room temperature.  
Hazardous Decomposition Products: Carbon oxides (CO, CO2), nitrogen oxides (NO, N2O, NO2), phosphorus oxides 
(PO3, PO4, P2O5),  
sulfur oxides (SO2, SO3). 
Incompatibilities: Oxidizing agents, strong acids or bases 
Conditions to Avoid: Incompatible materials, combustible materials. 
 

Section 11: Toxicological Information 
Acute Dose Effects: Eye: No information found. 
Oral: Potassium polyphosphate (35 wt% aqueous): Rat: LD50: 2444 mg/kg; Potassium sulfate: Rat: LD50: 6600 mg/kg; 
Potassium silicate: Rat: LD50: 1500 mg/kg 
Inhalation: No information found. 
Skin: Potassium polyphosphate: Rabbit: LD50: >5000 mg/kg;  
 

Section 12: Ecological Information 
Environmental Fate: This product is not expected to bioaccumulate. 
Ecotoxicity: Potassium polyphosphate:  48 hour EC50 Daphnia magna (water flea): 100 mg/L; 96 hour LC50 Mysidopsis 
bahia (Mysid shrimp) : 100 mg/L;  
 

Section 13: Disposal Considerations 
As a waste, this material in its raw form IS NOT considered a HAZARDOUS WASTE under RCRA (29 CFR 
261). 
Whatever cannot be saved for recovery or recycling should be managed in an appropriate and approved waste disposal 
facility. Processing, use or contamination of this product may change the waste management options. State and local 
disposal regulations may differ from federal disposal regulations. Dispose of container and unused contents in 
accordance with federal, state and local requirements. 
 

Section 14: Transport Information 
U.S. Domestic Ground Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 
Packing Group: Not applicable 

 
U.S. Domestic Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
Canadian TDG Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
International Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable  
 
CERCLA Reportable Quantity (RQ): N/A 
Releases exceeding the reportable quantity (RQ) must be reported to the National Response Center (800) 424-8802. 
This data provided for information only. The description shown may not apply to all shipping situations.  
Consult 49 CFR, or appropriate regulations to properly classify your shipment for transportation. 
 

Section 15: Regulatory Information 
TSCA Chemical Inventory: All of the chemicals in this product are listed on the TSCA Inventory. 
TSCA Sec 4 Chemical Test Rule: None of the components in this product are on this list. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Heavy Fire    Page 4 of 4 

 Page 4 of 4 

TSCA Sec 8(d): None of the components in this product are on the Health and Safety Reporting List. 
TSCA Sec 12(b) Notices of Export: None of the components of this product are on this list. 
TSCA Significant New Use Rule (SNUR): None of the components of this product are on this list. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) TPQ: None of the components  in this product have a TPQ. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) RQ: None of the components in this product have a RQ. 
SARA Sec 311/312: Acute – NO; Chronic – NO;  Fire – NO;  Release of Pressure – NO;  Reactivity – NO  
SARA 313 List: None of the components in this product is reportable under Section 313 Title III and 40 CFR Part 372. 
CERCLA Hazardous Substances and corresponding RQs: N/A 
RCRA: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Clean Air Act: Hazardous Air Pollutants?  NO   Class 1 Ozone Depletors?  NO  Class 2 Ozone Depletors?  NO 
Clean Water Act: Hazardous Substance?  NO     Priority Pollutant?  NO      Toxic Pollutant?  NO 
Chemical Weapons Convention: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) CDTA: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
OSHA: None of the components in this product are considered Highly Hazardous by OSHA. 
State Right-to-Know Lists: No information found.  
California Proposition 65 WARNING: None of the components in this product are on this list. 
Canadian DSL/NDSL: No information found. 
Canadian WHMIS: This product has a WHMIS classification of D2B. 
Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List: No information found. 
 

Section 16: Other Information 
 
Abbreviations and acronyms used: 

ACGIH American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists NA not applicable, not available 
ANSI American National Standards Institute NIOSH National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health 

atm atmosphere (pressure unit) ND not determined 
BOD biological oxygen demand NFPA National Fire Prevention Association 
CAS Chemical Abstracts Service NTP National Toxicology Program 

CC closed cup OC open cup 
CDTA Chemical Drug and Trafficking Act OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

COC Cleveland Open Cup Part partition 
COD chemical oxygen demand PEL permissible exposure limits 
coeff. coefficient ppb parts per billion 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations PPE personal protective equipment 
CPR cardio-pulmonary resuscitation ppm parts per million 
DEA Drug Enforcement Agency psi pounds per square inch 
DOT Department of Transportation RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
FDA Food and Drug Administration RQ Reportable quantity 

IARC Internat’l Agency for Research on Cancer RTK Right to Know 
IDLH immediate danger to life and health SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 

kg kilogram STEL short-term exposure limit 
L liter TCC Tagliabue Closed Cup 

LC50 median lethal concentration TPQ threshold planning quantity 
LD50 median lethal dose TQ threshold quantity 

LEL lower explosive limit TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act 
mg milligram TWA time-weighted average 
mL milliliter UEL upper explosive limit 

 
This document was prepared in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.1200 and ANSI Z400.1-2010. 
Prepared by Douglas R. Chrisope on 9 February 2013. 
 
DISCLAIMER:  Although the information and recommendations set forth herein (hereinafter “Information”) are presented in good faith and 
believed to be correct as of the date hereof, the Company makes no representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.  Information is 
supplied upon the condition that the persons receiving this MSDS will make their own determination as to its suitability for their intended purposes 
prior to use. Since the product is within the exclusive control of the user, it is the user’s obligation to determine the conditions of safe use of this 
product. Such conditions should comply with all Federal Regulations concerning the Product. It must be recognized that the physical and chemical 
properties of any product may not be fully understood and that new, possibly hazardous products may arise from reactions between chemicals. The 
information given in this data sheet is based on our present knowledge and shall not constitute a guarantee for any specific product features and shall 
not establish a legally valid contractual relationship.  NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF ANY OTHER NATURE ARE MADE HEREUNDER WITH 
RESPECT TO INFORMATION OR THE PRODUCT TO WHICH INFORMATION REFERS. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THIS MSDS 
************************************************************************************************************************ 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Bud A    Page 1 of 4 

 Page 1 of 4 

                                                                           

Field 16 Agriculture Product Name:  Heavy 16 Bud A 
54875 Bautista Canyon Road Generic Name:  Hydroponic plant food 
Anza, CA. 92539 Synonyms:  NA 
Business:  951.763.4392 Product Description:  Hydroponic nutrients 
      FAX:  951.763.0517 CAS #  NA – mixture 
Web: www.field16.com Date of Revision:  4 August 2010 
 

 
 

Section 2: Hazard Identification 
Emergency Overview: Dark transparent liquid. Contact causes irritation to eyes, skin and respiratory tract. Ingestion 
impairs blood function and may cause kidney damage. 
 
 
 
 
OSHA Regulatory Status: This material is considered hazardous under the 
OSHA standard. 
Canadian WHMIS Classification: C, D2A 
 
Potential Health Effects: 
 
Inhalation: Inhalation of spray or mist causes irritation of respiratory tract. Symptoms may include coughing and 
shortness of breath. 
Ingestion: Large doses may cause dizziness, abdominal pain, vomiting, bloody diarrhea, weakness, convulsions, and 
collapse. May cause methemoglobinemia, an interference with the blood's capability to carry oxygen, with symptoms of 
bluish tint to skin and lips. 
Skin Contact: Causes irritation to skin. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Eye Contact: Causes irritation and burns to eyes. Symptoms may include redness itching and pain. 
Chronic Exposure: Chronic oral ingestion of nitrates may cause weakness, depression, headache, and mental 
impairment. Potassium poisoning may occur with prolonged exposure. 
Aggravation of Pre-existing Conditions: No information found. 
Target Organs: Blood, kidneys, eyes, skin, respiratory tract 
 

Section 3: Composition / Information On Ingredients 
 

Component Common Names, Synonyms CAS # EINECS Weight % 
Calcium nitrate Nitric acid calcium salt 10124-37-5 233-332-1 < 30 
Potassium nitrate  Nitric acid potassium salt 7757-79-1 231-818-8 < 5 
 
Non-hazardous components may or may not be listed. Carcinogens are listed when present at 0.1% or more; components 
which are otherwise hazardous according to OSHA are listed when present at 1.0% or more. This is not intended to be 
complete compositional disclosure. See Section 15 for applicable states right to know and other regulatory information. 
 

Section 4: First Aid Measures 
Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get 
medical attention. 
Ingestion: Give large amounts of water to drink. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical 
attention. 
Skin: Immediately flush skin with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if irritation develops. 
Eyes: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, lifting lower and upper eyelids occasionally. 
Get medical attention immediately. 
Note to Physician: Treat symptomatically and supportively. 
 

Section 1: Product and Company Identification 

HMIS HEALTH 1 
HMIS FLAMMABILITY 0 
HMIS REACTIVITY 0 
PERSONAL PROTECTION C 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Bud A    Page 2 of 4 

 Page 2 of 4 

Section 5: Fire Fighting Measures 
Fire: Flash point: Not flammable. Solution itself does not burn, but solution applied to paper, fabric, cardboard or other 
absorbent combustible materials may catch fire on drying. 
Explosion: Not considered an explosion hazard. 
Extinguishing Media: Dry chemical, alcohol foam or carbon dioxide. Water spray may be used to keep fire exposed 
containers cool. 
Special Precautions: In the event of a fire, wear full protective clothing and NIOSH-approved self-contained breathing 
apparatus with full facepiece operated in the pressure demand or other positive pressure mode. 
NFPA Rating: Health - 1 Flammability - 0  Reactivity - 0  Other - NA 
 

Section 6: Accidental Release Measures 
Ventilate area of leak or spill. Remove all sources of ignition. Wear appropriate personal protective equipment as 
specified in Section 8. Isolate hazard area. Keep unnecessary and unprotected personnel from entering. Contain and 
recover liquid when possible. Collect liquid in an appropriate container or absorb with an inert material (e. g., 
vermiculite, dry sand, earth), and place in a chemical waste container. Do not use combustible materials, such as saw 
dust. Do not flush to sewer. 
 

Section 7: Handling and Storage 
Keep in a tightly closed container, stored in a cool, dry, ventilated area. Protect against physical damage and moisture. 
Isolate from any source of heat or ignition. Separate from incompatibles, combustibles, organic or other readily 
oxidizable materials. Containers of this material may be hazardous when empty since they retain product residues 
(vapors, liquid); observe all warnings and precautions listed for the product. 
 

Section 8: Exposure Control / Personal Protection 
Exposure Guidelines: 

Component CAS # OSHA PEL ACGIH TLV NIOSH TLV 
Calcium nitrate 10124-37-5 Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium nitrate  7757-79-1 Not established Not established Not established 
 
Personal Protective Equipment: 
Skin Contact: Wear impervious protective clothing, including boots, gloves, lab coat, apron or coveralls, as 
appropriate, to prevent skin contact. 
Eye Contact: Use chemical safety goggles and/or full face shield where misting or splashing of solutions is possible. 
Maintain eye wash fountain and quick-drench facilities in work area. 
Inhalation: Use NIOSH-approved vapor respirator if exposure is unknown or exceeds permissible limits. A respiratory 
protection program that meets OSHA's 29 CFR 1910.134, European standard EN 149 or ANSI Z88.2 requirements must 
be followed whenever workplace conditions warrant respirator use. WARNING: Air-purifying respirators do not protect 
workers in oxygen-deficient atmospheres. 
Engineering Controls: A system of local and/or general exhaust is recommended to keep employee exposures below 
the Airborne Exposure Limits. Local exhaust ventilation is generally preferred because it can control the emissions of 
the contaminant at its source, preventing dispersion of it into the general work area. Please refer to the ACGIH 
document, Industrial Ventilation, A Manual of Recommended Practices, most recent edition, for details. 
 

Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties 
Appearance Dark transparent liquid Specific Gravity (g/mL) 1.20 – 1.5 
Odor Mild pH 6.0 – 7.0 
Odor Threshold Not determined Solubility in water Soluble 
Melting Point Not determined % Volatiles 80%  
Boiling Point > 100°C (212°F) Evaporation Rate ND 
Flash Point Does not burn Vapor Pressure Not determined 
 

 Section 10: Stability and Reactivity 
Chemical Stability: This product is stable in closed containers at room temperature. 
Hazardous Decomposition Products: Nitrogen oxides (NO, N2O, NO2), phosphorus oxides, sulfur oxides (SO2, SO3) 
Incompatibilities: Reducing agents, combustibles, strong acids or bases 
Conditions to Avoid: Incompatible materials, combustible materials. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Bud A    Page 3 of 4 

 Page 3 of 4 

 
 

Section 11: Toxicological Information 
Acute Dose Effects: Eye: Calcium nitrate: Irritation Rabbit: 500mg/24H severe. 
Oral: Calcium nitrate: Rat LD50: 3900 mg/kg; Potassium nitrate: Rat: LD50: 3750 mg/kg; Rabbit LD50: 1901 mg/kg 
Inhalation: No information. 
Skin: No information. 
 

Section 12: Ecological Information 
Environmental Fate: This product is not expected to bioaccumulate. 
 
Ecotoxicity: Calcium nitrate: The LC50/96-hour values for fish are over 100 mg/l. 
 

Section 13: Disposal Considerations 
As a waste, this material in its raw form IS NOT considered a HAZARDOUS WASTE under RCRA (29 CFR 
261). 
Whatever cannot be saved for recovery or recycling should be managed in an appropriate and approved waste disposal 
facility. Processing, use or contamination of this product may change the waste management options. State and local 
disposal regulations may differ from federal disposal regulations. Dispose of container and unused contents in 
accordance with federal, state and local requirements. 
 

Section 14: Transport Information 
U.S. Domestic Ground Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 
Packing Group: Not applicable 

 
U.S. Domestic Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
Canadian TDG Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
International Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable  
 
CERCLA Reportable Quantity (RQ): N/A 
Releases exceeding the reportable quantity (RQ) must be reported to the National Response Center (800) 424-8802. 
This data provided for information only. The description shown may not apply to all shipping situations.  
Consult 49 CFR, or appropriate regulations to properly classify your shipment for transportation. 
 

Section 15: Regulatory Information 
TSCA Chemical Inventory: All of the chemicals in this product are listed on the TSCA Inventory. 
TSCA Sec 4 Chemical Test Rule: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Sec 8(d): None of the chemicals in this product are on the Health and Safety Reporting List. 
TSCA Sec 12(b) Notices of Export: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Significant New Use Rule (SNUR): None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) TPQ: None of the chemicals in this product have a TPQ. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) RQ: None of the chemicals in this product have a RQ. 
SARA Sec 311/312:  Acute – YES;  Chronic – YES;  Fire – NO;  Release of Pressure – NO;  Reactivity – NO  
SARA 313 List: None of the chemicals in this product is reportable under Section 313 Title III and 40 CFR Part 372. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Bud A    Page 4 of 4 

 Page 4 of 4 

CERCLA Hazardous Substances and corresponding RQs: N/A 
RCRA: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Clean Air Act: Hazardous Air Pollutants?  NO   Class 1 Ozone Depletors?  NO  Class 2 Ozone Depletors?  NO 
Clean Water Act: Hazardous Substance?  NO     Priority Pollutant?  NO      Toxic Pollutant?  NO 
Chemical Weapons Convention: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) CDTA: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
OSHA: None of the chemicals in this product are considered Highly Hazardous by OSHA. 
State Right-to-Know Lists: Potassium nitrate is found on the Right-to-Know lists of Florida, Massachusetts, New 
Jersey and Pennsylvania. Calcium  nitrate is found on the Right-to-Know list of New Jersey. 
California Proposition 65: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Canadian: This product has been classified in accordance with the hazard criteria of the Controlled Products 
Regulations and the MSDS contains all of the information required by the Controlled Products Regulations. 
The components in this product are listed, or exempt from listing, on the Canadian Domestic Substances List. 
Canadian WHMIS: This product has a WHMIS classification of C, D2A. 
Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List: Potassium nitrate is not listed on the Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List. 
 

Section 16: Other Information 
 
Abbreviations and acronyms used: 

ACGIH American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists NA not applicable, not available 
ANSI American National Standards Institute NIOSH National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health 

atm atmosphere (pressure unit) ND not determined 
BOD biological oxygen demand NFPA National Fire Prevention Association 
CAS Chemical Abstracts Service NTP National Toxicology Program 

CC closed cup OC open cup 
CDTA Chemical Drug and Trafficking Act OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

COC Cleveland Open Cup Part partition 
COD chemical oxygen demand PEL permissible exposure limits 
coeff. coefficient ppb parts per billion 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations PPE personal protective equipment 
CPR cardio-pulmonary resuscitation ppm parts per million 
DEA Drug Enforcement Agency psi pounds per square inch 
DOT Department of Transportation RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
FDA Food and Drug Administration RQ Reportable quantity 

IARC Internat’l Agency for Research on Cancer RTK Right to Know 
IDLH immediate danger to life and health SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 

kg kilogram STEL short-term exposure limit 
L liter TCC Tagliabue Closed Cup 

LC50 median lethal concentration TPQ threshold planning quantity 
LD50 median lethal dose TQ threshold quantity 

LEL lower explosive limit TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act 
mg milligram TWA time-weighted average 
mL milliliter UEL upper explosive limit 

 
This document was prepared in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.1200 and ANSI Z400.1-2004. 
 
Prepared by Douglas R. Chrisope on 4 August 2010. 
 
DISCLAIMER:  Although the information and recommendations set forth herein (hereinafter “Information”) are presented in good faith and 
believed to be correct as of the date hereof, the Company makes no representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.  Information is 
supplied upon the condition that the persons receiving this MSDS will make their own determination as to its suitability for their intended purposes 
prior to use. Since the product is within the exclusive control of the user, it is the user’s obligation to determine the conditions of safe use of this 
product. Such conditions should comply with all Federal Regulations concerning the Product. It must be recognized that the physical and chemical 
properties of any product may not be fully understood and that new, possibly hazardous products may arise from reactions between chemicals. The 
information given in this data sheet is based on our present knowledge and shall not constitute a guarantee for any specific product features and shall 
not establish a legally valid contractual relationship.  NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF ANY OTHER NATURE ARE MADE HEREUNDER WITH 
RESPECT TO INFORMATION OR THE PRODUCT TO WHICH INFORMATION REFERS. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THIS MSDS 
************************************************************************************************************************ 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Bud B    Page 1 of 4 

 Page 1 of 4 

                                                                           

Field 16 LLC Product Name:  Heavy 16 Bud B 
54875 Bautista Canyon Road Generic Name:  Hydroponic plant food 
Anza, CA. 92539 Synonyms:  NA 
Business:  951.763.4392 Product Description:  Hydroponic nutrients 
        Fax:  951.763.0517 CAS #  NA – mixture 
Web: www.field16.com Date of Revision:  4 August 2010 
 

 
 

Section 2: Hazard Identification 
Emergency Overview: Clear pinkish liquid. Contact causes irritation to eyes, skin and respiratory tract. Ingestion 
impairs blood function and may cause kidney damage. 
 
 
 
OSHA Regulatory Status: This material is considered hazardous under the 
OSHA standard. 
 
Potential Health Effects: 
Inhalation: Inhalation of spray or mist causes irritation of respiratory tract. Symptoms may include coughing and 
shortness of breath. 
Ingestion: Large doses may cause dizziness, abdominal pain, vomiting, bloody diarrhea, weakness, convulsions, and 
collapse. May cause methemoglobinemia, an interference with the blood's capability to carry oxygen, with symptoms of 
bluish tint to skin and lips. 
Skin Contact: Causes irritation to skin. Symptoms may include redness, itching and pain. 
Eye Contact: Causes irritation and burns to eyes. Symptoms may include redness itching and pain. 
Chronic Exposure: Chronic oral ingestion of nitrates may cause weakness, depression, headache, and mental 
impairment. Potassium poisoning may occur with prolonged exposure. 
Aggravation of Pre-existing Conditions: No information found. 
Target Organs: Blood, eyes, skin, respiratory tract 
 

Section 3: Composition / Information On Ingredients 
 

Component Common Names, Synonyms CAS # EINECS Weight % 
Potassium nitrate  Nitric acid potassium salt 7757-79-1 231-818-8 < 10 
Potassium phosphate, monobasic Phosphoric acid potassium salt 7778-77-0 231-913-4 < 10 
Magnesium nitrate Nitric acid magnesium salt 10377-60-3 233-826-7 < 10 
Magnesium sulfate Sulfuric acid magnesium salt 7487-88-9 231-298-2 < 10 
Potassium sulfate Sulfuric acid potassium salt 7778-80-5 231-915-5 < 10 
 
Non-hazardous components may or may not be listed. Carcinogens are listed when present at 0.1% or more; components 
which are otherwise hazardous according to OSHA are listed when present at 1.0% or more. This is not intended to be 
complete compositional disclosure. See Section 15 for applicable states right to know and other regulatory information. 
 

Section 4: First Aid Measures 
Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen. Get 
medical attention. 
Ingestion: Give large amounts of water to drink. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Get medical 
attention. 
Skin: Immediately flush skin with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention if irritation develops. 
Eyes: Immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes, lifting lower and upper eyelids occasionally. 
Get medical attention immediately. 

Section 1: Product and Company Identification 

HMIS HEALTH 1 
HMIS FLAMMABILITY 0 
HMIS REACTIVITY 0 
PERSONAL PROTECTION C 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Bud B    Page 2 of 4 

 Page 2 of 4 

Note to Physician: IV administration of calcium gluconate will partially reverse the effects of acute magnesium 
toxicity. Ventricular support with calcium chloride infusion and mannitol-forced diuresis has also been successful. Treat 
symptomatically and supportively. 
 

Section 5: Fire Fighting Measures 
Fire: Flash point: Not flammable. Solution itself does not burn, but solution applied to paper, fabric, cardboard or other 
absorbent flammables may catch fire on drying. 
Explosion: Not considered an explosion hazard. 
Extinguishing Media: Use any suitable media for the surrounding fire. Water spray may be used to keep fire exposed 
containers cool. 
Special Precautions: In the event of a fire, wear full protective clothing and NIOSH-approved self-contained breathing 
apparatus with full facepiece operated in the pressure demand or other positive pressure mode. 
NFPA Rating: Health - 1 Flammability - 0  Reactivity - 0  Other - NA 
 

Section 6: Accidental Release Measures 
Ventilate area of leak or spill. Remove all sources of ignition. Wear appropriate personal protective equipment as 
specified in Section 8. Isolate hazard area. Keep unnecessary and unprotected personnel from entering. Contain and 
recover liquid when possible. Collect liquid in an appropriate container or absorb with an inert material (e. g., 
vermiculite, dry sand, earth), and place in a chemical waste container. Do not use combustible materials, such as saw 
dust. Do not flush to sewer. 
 

Section 7: Handling and Storage 
Keep in a tightly closed container, stored in a cool, dry, ventilated area. Protect against physical damage and moisture. 
Isolate from any source of heat or ignition. Separate from incompatibles, combustibles, organic or other readily 
oxidizable materials. Containers of this material may be hazardous when empty since they retain product residues 
(vapors, liquid); observe all warnings and precautions listed for the product. 
 

Section 8: Exposure Control / Personal Protection 
Exposure Guidelines: 

Component CAS # OSHA PEL ACGIH TLV NIOSH TLV 
Potassium nitrate  7757-79-1 Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium phosphate, monobasic 7778-77-0 Not established Not established Not established 
Magnesium nitrate 10377-60-3 Not established Not established Not established 
Magnesium sulfate 7487-88-9 Not established Not established Not established 
Potassium sulfate 7778-80-5 Not established Not established Not established 
 
Personal Protective Equipment: 
Skin Contact: Wear impervious protective clothing, including boots, gloves, lab coat, apron or coveralls, as 
appropriate, to prevent skin contact. 
Eye Contact: Use chemical safety goggles and/or full face shield where misting or splashing of solutions is possible. 
Maintain eye wash fountain and quick-drench facilities in work area. 
Inhalation: Use NIOSH-approved vapor respirator if exposure is unknown or exceeds permissible limits. A respiratory 
protection program that meets OSHA's 29 CFR 1910.134, European standard EN 149 or ANSI Z88.2 requirements must 
be followed whenever workplace conditions warrant respirator use. WARNING: Air-purifying respirators do not protect 
workers in oxygen-deficient atmospheres. 
Engineering Controls: A system of local and/or general exhaust is recommended to keep employee exposures below 
the Airborne Exposure Limits. Local exhaust ventilation is generally preferred because it can control the emissions of 
the contaminant at its source, preventing dispersion of it into the general work area. Please refer to the ACGIH 
document, Industrial Ventilation, A Manual of Recommended Practices, most recent edition, for details. 
 

Section 9: Physical and Chemical Properties 
Appearance Clear pinkish liquid Specific Gravity (g/mL) 1.25 – 1.30 
Odor Burnt, metallic pH 6.0 
Odor Threshold Not determined Solubility in water Not soluble 
Melting Point Not determined % Volatiles 70%  
Boiling Point > 100°C (212°F) Evaporation Rate ND 
Flash Point Does not burn Vapor Pressure Not determined 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Bud B    Page 3 of 4 

 Page 3 of 4 

 
 Section 10: Stability and Reactivity 

Chemical Stability: This product is stable in closed containers at room temperature. 
Hazardous Decomposition Products: Nitrogen oxides (NO, N2O, NO2), phosphorus oxides, sulfur oxides (SO2, SO3) 
Incompatibilities: Reducing agents, combustibles, strong acids or bases 
Conditions to Avoid: Incompatible materials, combustible materials. 
 

Section 11: Toxicological Information 
Acute Dose Effects: Eye: No information found. 
Oral: Potassium nitrate: Rat: LD50: 3750 mg/kg; Rabbit LD50: 1901 mg/kg 
Magnesium nitrate: Rat LD50: 5440 mg/kg (hexahydrate); Potassium sulfate: Rat LD50:  6600 mg/kg 
Inhalation: No information found. 
Skin: Monopotassium phosphate: Rabbit: LD50: >4640 mg/kg; 
 

Section 12: Ecological Information 
Environmental Fate: This product is not expected to bioaccumulate. 
Ecotoxicity: Magnesium sulfate:  24 hour EC50 Daphnia magna (water flea) : 1700 mg/L; 24 hour LC50 Lepomis 
machrochirus (bluegill) : > 5000 mg/L [static]; 72 hour EC50 Scenedesmus subspicatus (green algae) : 2700 mg/L. 
 

Section 13: Disposal Considerations 
As a waste, this material in its raw form IS NOT considered a HAZARDOUS WASTE under RCRA (29 CFR 
261). 
Whatever cannot be saved for recovery or recycling should be managed in an appropriate and approved waste disposal 
facility. Processing, use or contamination of this product may change the waste management options. State and local 
disposal regulations may differ from federal disposal regulations. Dispose of container and unused contents in 
accordance with federal, state and local requirements. 
 

Section 14: Transport Information 
U.S. Domestic Ground Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 
Packing Group: Not applicable 

 
U.S. Domestic Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
Canadian TDG Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable 
 
International Air Proper Shipping Name: Not regulated for transport  

DOT Hazard Class:  Not applicable 
UN Number: Not applicable 

  Packing Group: Not applicable  
 
CERCLA Reportable Quantity (RQ): N/A 
Releases exceeding the reportable quantity (RQ) must be reported to the National Response Center (800) 424-8802. 
This data provided for information only. The description shown may not apply to all shipping situations.  
Consult 49 CFR, or appropriate regulations to properly classify your shipment for transportation. 
 

Section 15: Regulatory Information 
TSCA Chemical Inventory: All of the chemicals in this product are listed on the TSCA Inventory. 
TSCA Sec 4 Chemical Test Rule: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Sec 8(d): None of the chemicals in this product are on the Health and Safety Reporting List. 



Material Safety Data Sheet Heavy 16 Bud B    Page 4 of 4 

 Page 4 of 4 

TSCA Sec 12(b) Notices of Export: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
TSCA Significant New Use Rule (SNUR): None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) TPQ: None of the chemicals in this product have a TPQ. 
SARA Sec 302 (EHS) RQ: None of the chemicals in this product have a RQ. 
SARA Sec 311/312: Acute – YES;  Chronic – YES;  Fire – NO;  Release of Pressure – NO;  Reactivity – NO  
SARA 313 List: None of the chemicals in this product is reportable under Section 313 Title III and 40 CFR Part 372. 
CERCLA Hazardous Substances and corresponding RQs: N/A 
RCRA: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Clean Air Act: Hazardous Air Pollutants?  NO   Class 1 Ozone Depletors?  NO  Class 2 Ozone Depletors?  NO 
Clean Water Act: Hazardous Substance?  NO     Priority Pollutant?  NO      Toxic Pollutant?  NO 
Chemical Weapons Convention: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) CDTA: None of the chemicals in this product are on this list. 
OSHA: None of the chemicals in this product are considered Highly Hazardous by OSHA. 
State Right-to-Know Lists: Potassium nitrate is found on the Right-to-Know lists of Florida, Massachusetts, New 
Jersey and Pennsylvania. 
California Proposition 65 WARNING: This product contains Ethyl alcohol, a chemical known to the state of 
California to cause developmental reproductive toxicity. 
Canadian DSL/NDSL: Potassium nitrate and Potassium sulfate are listed on Canada's DSL List. 
Canadian WHMIS: This product has a WHMIS classification of C, D2A. 
Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List: Potassium phosphate, monobasic is listed on the Canadian Ingredient 
Disclosure List. Potassium nitrate is not listed on the Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List. 
 

Section 16: Other Information 
 
Abbreviations and acronyms used: 

ACGIH American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists NA not applicable, not available 
ANSI American National Standards Institute NIOSH National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health 

atm atmosphere (pressure unit) ND not determined 
BOD biological oxygen demand NFPA National Fire Prevention Association 
CAS Chemical Abstracts Service NTP National Toxicology Program 

CC closed cup OC open cup 
CDTA Chemical Drug and Trafficking Act OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

COC Cleveland Open Cup Part partition 
COD chemical oxygen demand PEL permissible exposure limits 
coeff. coefficient ppb parts per billion 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations PPE personal protective equipment 
CPR cardio-pulmonary resuscitation ppm parts per million 
DEA Drug Enforcement Agency psi pounds per square inch 
DOT Department of Transportation RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
FDA Food and Drug Administration RQ Reportable quantity 

IARC Internat’l Agency for Research on Cancer RTK Right to Know 
IDLH immediate danger to life and health SARA Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 

kg kilogram STEL short-term exposure limit 
L liter TCC Tagliabue Closed Cup 

LC50 median lethal concentration TPQ threshold planning quantity 
LD50 median lethal dose TQ threshold quantity 

LEL lower explosive limit TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act 
mg milligram TWA time-weighted average 
mL milliliter UEL upper explosive limit 

 
This document was prepared in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.1200 and ANSI Z400.1-2004. 
Prepared by Douglas R. Chrisope on 4 August 2010. 
 
DISCLAIMER:  Although the information and recommendations set forth herein (hereinafter “Information”) are presented in good faith and 
believed to be correct as of the date hereof, the Company makes no representations as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.  Information is 
supplied upon the condition that the persons receiving this MSDS will make their own determination as to its suitability for their intended purposes 
prior to use. Since the product is within the exclusive control of the user, it is the user’s obligation to determine the conditions of safe use of this 
product. Such conditions should comply with all Federal Regulations concerning the Product. It must be recognized that the physical and chemical 
properties of any product may not be fully understood and that new, possibly hazardous products may arise from reactions between chemicals. The 
information given in this data sheet is based on our present knowledge and shall not constitute a guarantee for any specific product features and shall 
not establish a legally valid contractual relationship.  NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF ANY OTHER NATURE ARE MADE HEREUNDER WITH 
RESPECT TO INFORMATION OR THE PRODUCT TO WHICH INFORMATION REFERS. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THIS MSDS 
************************************************************************************************************************ 


	2016-08-10 0 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA
	Welcome to the Lincoln Park Planning Commission
	Procedure for Public Comment (Section 2.G of By-laws)
	All comments by the public, staff and the Planning Commission shall be directed to the Chair.
	Procedure for Public Hearings (Section 2.H of By-laws)

	2016-08-10 1 1612 John A Papalas Site Plan Review.pdf
	1612 John A Papalas Drive
	Site Plan Review
	GENERAL
	Project and Site Description
	Figure 1: Aerial Photo

	Master Plan
	Future Land Use Classification
	Intent

	Land Use and Zoning
	Proposed and Existing Land Uses
	Zoning

	Dimensional Standards

	BUILDING DESIGN
	PRESERVATION OF SIGNIFICANT NATURAL FEATURES
	SIDEWALKS, PEDESTRIAN, AND BICYCLE CIRCULATION
	PARKING
	BARRIER-FREE ACCESS
	LOADING
	ACCESS, DRIVEWAYS, AND VEHICULAR CIRCULATION
	EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS
	STREETS
	LANDSCAPING, SCREENING, AND OPEN SPACE
	SOIL EROSION CONTROL
	UTILITIES
	STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
	LIGHTING
	NOISE
	MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT
	SIGNS
	HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OR WASTE
	STANDARDS FOR USES PERMITTED AFTER SPECIAL APPROVAL
	OTHER AGENCY REVIEWS
	VARIANCES
	RECOMMENDATIONS
	Findings
	Conditions, Waivers, and Dependencies
	Recommendations



	2016-08-10 2 1600 John A Papalas Special Use Application.pdf
	2016-08-10 3 1600 John A Papalas Site Plan - Revised 2016-07-29.pdf
	A100 Floor Plan-A100 Floor Plan
	Revised--
	G001 Title Sheet and Index-G001 Title Sheet and Index
	L100 Landscape Plan-L100 Landscape Plan
	S100 Site Plan-S100 Site Plan
	A200 Elevations-A200 Elevations
	A201 Elevations-A201 Elevations


	2016-08-10 4 1600 John A Papalas Lighting Specs.pdf
	2016-08-10 5 1600 John A Papalas MSDS Sheets.pdf
	Heavy 16 Veg A MSDS.PDF
	Heavy 16 Veg B MSDS.PDF
	Heavy 16 Professional Prime Enhancer MSDS.pdf
	Heavy 16 Heavy Roots MSDS.pdf
	Heavy 16 Heavy Finish MSDS.pdf
	Heavy 16 Professional Foliar Enhancer MSDS.pdf
	Heavy 16 Heavy Fire MSDS.pdf
	Heavy 16 Bud A MSDS.PDF
	Heavy 16 Bud B MSDS.PDF


